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ASSEMBLYMAN WILLIAM E. FLYNN (Chairman): This is the
continuation of the Assembly Oversight Committee hearing on State '
Leasing Policies, with a particular emphasis on motor véhicle agency
leasing policies. |

Before we start, I received a bletter from one of the
witnesses tHat\testiFied last Thursday. He wanted to put something on
the record. ' This is a lettér from the attorney, Steven‘C. Levitt,:who
is with the firm of Hannoch-Weisman. In his letter he indicates that
by way of soﬁe.representation of state, his firm is involved in a case
called May vé. Cooperman, in which the firm is representing‘both houses
of the Legislature. So, he wanted to point that out as sbme indication
;Of his affiliation with the Legislature. I will give this to the
“committee staff and ask to have that made a part 6f the record.

 ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: Which one was that?

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: That was Mr; Levitt, the tax expert.

ASSEMBLYMAN 'KAVANAUGH: He,was the fellow from--7?

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Hannoch-Weisman.

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: And who hired him?

ASSEMBLYMAN' FLYNN: | .Apparehtly‘ the Legislature. "~ He
represents both houses of the ‘LegislétUrev inv the case bf' May vs.
Cooperman. , ;

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: Do you know what that case involves?.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: I'm not sure. |

’ ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: So, when I asked him the question,
"was he beinq reimbursed -- either he or his firm -- for being there--

- ASSEMBL YMAN FLYNN:  Well, that stands true.

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: But, indirectly he is involved. In
~ other words, there are fees being paid to his firm for participation 1in
legislative matters. |

ASSEMBLYIAN FLYNN: Well--

| ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: So, it would be in his best interest
to appear if fhe'Speaker-- He said the Speaker asked him to come. He
was'probably hired by the Speaker;

~ ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Well, I don't know if we can say he was
probably hired by the speaker because-- v |

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: Well, who would do the hiring?



ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: It could have been the Senate They are
- represent 1ng beth houses, the Senate and the Assembly
| ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: He probably slept on my question and
thought it best to send the letter. ,

v ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: I don't even know if he hlmself--” Th-eb
bletter doesn t indicate that he himself is represent mq someone

ASSEMBL YMAN KAVANAUGH That's okay. Let's move on to blgqer
and better things. v | » ' o
| ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: It says the law flrm, and there are at
least f'orty lawyers in his law firm. ‘ ', R
| All I‘lqh%ta, now at this point I would like to take LCliff
Snedeker, The Director of Motor Vehicles, and Mr. Tourlini. ‘

! MR. SNEDEKER: This is Mr. Kline. '

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Before we ask questions, would ‘you want
tio ke ‘any statements? - |
CLIFFTORD SNE D €KER: :"Y’;e’sg, Mr. Chairman. First of fav—ll_p,
thank you for inviting us to the meeting. 1 wou%lx"d Jjust like to cover,
very ‘briefly, the past procedure in leases and the procedure mow in

use, and ‘maybe answer ‘some of ‘the ‘questions you may thave. 1 will then

stions 1 don't cover in my presentat ion.

“'I\'iSS‘E}@ﬂL'@Y‘MAN FLYNN: ‘Before you -start, I would like ito swear

you . S
- WITNESS, BEING DULY ‘SWORN, TESTIFIED S FOLLOWS:

'SNEDEKER:  In ‘the :past, Mr. Chairman, ithe "saq.enit-e were

@ppointed by‘y the ‘Director 'of ‘the Diwiision of Motor Wehicles, and at
that ‘titie if dn individual was appoirted @n k-agen‘t.ﬁ., the -or she :a@lso went
it ‘@ leased ‘the location. Motor Wehicle «wid met et involved in
Teases. The "v’a’ﬁbdi?ﬁftfme‘rit" was ‘made. Fhat -indivitudl would lease -a
buikding. The ‘Division of ‘Motor Wehicles -would ireimburse  that
‘irdividual dirvectly. It could ‘be ‘h1smwn “:i:'buai'.'-'l‘d%i:‘n:gr. - [Tt :could ‘be ‘her
“OWh ‘?budfldih'q. It ‘could be ‘a j~Fa‘m;,iib;y 'ff'?’b‘@‘r-;i,’%lrfdifng;. Tt «could <be zany sprivdte
‘ lding ~- “any ‘type. %7Sfb,, we Hid mot .get :involwved with -all is',.t‘:h{e

ications we 'have ‘how, ‘stich vds ithe ‘handicapped sand so on.  The
te ‘did “not ‘Have ‘to ‘do Fll “those féé:t’ﬁin“g‘s"?T‘\b‘:e‘c-&aus"e st wwas spriwvately
' t “fiske ‘the *reitbursement.. e
MBLYMAN ‘FLYNN:  “Wheh 'was “that? “You ssaid :in ‘the rpast..

How uch *in 'the ipast?



MR. SNEDEKER: I can only guess. It was much before my time.
I'think in'fﬁe‘past ten years. It has been about ten years since that
practice was in effect. It was in effect up until about 1980, I guess
-~ '80 or '8l. I think it changed in that period of time.

Thére were no requirements ’as ‘far as parking. To my
knowledge, that was entirely Qp to the agent. They didn't contact
local offiéials to see if the site was okay so that there wouldn't be
_any problems‘with‘any of the other businesses or stores in the area.

| The problem with that system was, if an agent, for any
reason, were relieved, the building was in the agent's name and we
were, in mahy instances in the past, not given the opportunity to
" continue in that location. So, that meant Motor Vehicle had to close
up in any given town if it was in the agent's name and then immediately
~try and Finq another building, which was not easy. O0Or, a new agent
could be appointed and then he or she could be asked to find a néw
location, and possibly have that area closed for a period df time.

Motor Vehicle does pick locations now, through the Assistant.
Division'DirFCtor, Mr. Touriini, who is available here today. We do
pick Hlbcatiéns; suéh ‘as towns, and  we ask 'feal ‘estate to f!nd,’aj_v
buildihq Fog us. If they are unablé to, we‘give t hem twb.or,three
sites. Firét of all, after picking tﬁo or three sites we check with
the local authorities to find out if there is any problem with conflict

of traffic in pafticulér areas. We check with police. We check with
| the local officials. We also make sure now -- we require it -- that
there is some sort of parking. Naturally, people are coming there for
their licensbs and reqiStration and we want to.ﬁake sure' that there are
 parking Faciiities. ,

There are a number of leases that are out now that do not
have that réquirement, This was prior to myvtime. ‘We are bound into
leases now for several " years because the barking requirement wasn't
there, andbwé are having some problems in some towns, where they really
don't want us in certain locations. However, we do haQe a lease with
the owner of the building and until that lease is up, we can't get out.
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Do you require off-street parking, or

on-street?



, R. - SNEDEKER: Not in all ‘cases. !‘Sometjmes if. it is
eyailable¥— When you get into some‘of the orban cities, it isbalmost‘ ‘
impossible to find off-street parklng. So, it is very difficult to say
that that is a standard. We would like to have_ofF—street perking, if
at all possible - We say, "a reasonable distance." A reasonable
-distance 1is within walklnq dlstance of that building. We certainly
think a block or two is reasonable, if there is .a community parking
center. And, even if the individusl has to pay for it, .it is certainly
suitable .parking for us, because in many urban towns there 1is just‘

nothing else at all available.

We now have fifty motor vehicle agencies. af these fifty -

aggnoiesz twenty-three of them are oomputerized at this time. We have
~ a great problem with getting these agencies computerized. It does take
tioeﬂ Once we pick a 31te, once real estate comes up with an agreement
with that landlord, once it is 31gned by both . houses, then it - comes‘
back to Motor Vehicle, and we then have to have the: landlord prepere
the building so that we can get intobit -- such as additional wiring
that is not in there, the counters. that we put Lnto the building have
to be put in, air condltlonlnq has to be put 1n, etc So, once a lease
Ls signed, our 1mmedlate move-in is not that quick.. o

We have twentyeseven ageneies. that are not computerized.
And,,what_tﬁa@ really means to us. is, we are going to have a probleml
come. this October. We will be startlng with photo driver's licenses in
October. We really should be into that program right now, today. That
is. what the law says. However, not- being computerized, it makes it a
little diffioult'for us'to do it,'im»thét when someohe-comes into an
agency. they will get'a.photo.drivef‘s,liceHSe, and they will sit down
anH have their picture taken. It walliﬁake‘a fewmminutes-s—‘about ten
minutes, we estimate -- to have that: processed. | , ,

The. obher problem is, come: January of 1984: we w111 have- to. go
into the new insurance bill, in whlch we- will have to bill the
individual for: not only their~eigh&vdoilaf drivep!sslicense,‘but also.
for- the points that he or she has on their record. Which: means that if
yoL go into a. non-computerized agency, there will be: no way to check:
your .record. If you come in and. say, "I didn't get a renewal of my:

license," we would give you.a temporary license:. today. = That is. good



. for one hundred and twenty days. " Once we go into the Adubato bill_in y

4>:about.October, we can't give out licenses because it wilivrun into"
'JanOary’andASOmeone could be dr1v1ng 1llegally because he ‘or she should ‘

. haye, paid:'their eidht ‘doilar fee, plue"maybe anotherﬂbone‘ hundred
dollars. What that individual will probably say is, "I didn't get my

’tllcense in the ma11, can you give me a temporary7“' If‘we'give them'a

c’temporary,_that is good for one hundred twenty days, and they will be -

-dr1v1ng with that. They can then go to another agency_when that runs
"’out;and'say,i"lee‘mebanother temporary because I didn't get my. renewal -
jyet;‘which f ordered three.monthsiago." W1thout the computer there;ﬁ"
'w1thout the lookup to look up your driver's 11cense number under your
name and address, we won't know that you have a bill due to the State :'
of New Jersey for both your driver's 11cense and the- p01nts on your
illcense "So, that w1ll also - delay the 1mplementat10n of that An any:hﬁf
,non—computerlzed aqency., .
: What we w1ll have to do is, we will have to require -
: 1nd1v1duals who are requxled to qet a photo drlver s llcense,'come 1n:
 to get thelr license renewed, and owe the State of New Jersey money -
"ior 1f we do not ‘know whether they do or do not owe the State- of Newe‘
-Jersey money.-- to go to a. computerlzed agency. Instead of puttlng all.
of the people in fifty agen01es, we will. ‘be putt1ng them - into
: twenty -three' agencies at  this time, which will mean a tremendous ,
" backlog in trylnq to get people through the system. | LT
» ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Will the computerlzed agency be able to lf.
do the thlnqs ‘that people now have: to g to Trenton to have. handled -
foul-ups in thelr llcenses, etc.? v v
| MR; SNEDEKER: ~ No, not in all cases, because if you lost
'your llcense ‘for reason oF drlnklng, or "under the 1nf1uence“, you have
to’ 9 to Trenton to stralghten it out. If your license’ does not appear
,on the screen for some reason, there is a hold on that llcense then you -
have to go to Trenton to qet 1t stralghtened out 'v ; v
Once the Division is. completely computerlzed, yes, we will
- have. areas so that you won't have to come to the City of'Trenton‘from
'Cape May or from ngh Point you will‘be able to go to some sub-branch-
and we can pump out your complete record from the computer,‘and then:

;you can 81t down and  discuss what the problem Is == whetter it is




driving under  the ihfi‘U”éh"f“‘é, whether it is” not paying a fine in .a‘
sparticular toWn W“‘ére you last your license, etc. We can do that in
the sub=branches once we are fully ‘computerized. - ,And., that looks like
it 18 Fout years away. - _ ,

BLYMAN KAVANAUGH: 1 have a question on that temporary.
ere anyt’h“ g in the Adubato bill, if ‘someone were ‘to «do what you

the ‘one ‘hundied -and t\wenty days, sand ‘then went for

1 don"t ‘believe there is .anythimg in ‘there,

NSSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: ‘So, ‘there is @ ‘flaw ‘that should ibe

‘MR. SNEDEKER: That"s why we won't igive you ‘that ‘temporary

wuhless 'you “go 'to ‘a ‘eomputerized ‘agency. If you ‘go ito a scomputerized
“agi ncy, “and ‘We “pump -up your ‘record -and ifind ‘that ‘there is ‘nothing fela}
‘fHefe ‘except ‘that 'you didn't get wyour ilicense —- ‘there are mo ;points

“and Jﬁﬁéfé is ‘o ESUﬁéhﬁfge == '4e ican give ‘yeu ia 'temporary st :a

’ASSEMBLYMAN “KAVANAUGH:  “WHen -does ithis ‘,»;.:c:mme‘ vinto «effiect?
yat ‘billl ‘go “into ‘effect? .

N: It igaes ‘into «€Ffect ‘in Januany.
BUYMAN “KAVANAUGH:  So, safter .Jamuary ‘there Wikl zbe o

zbecause.

stiobér,, it w111 tbe -for ithree

EKER s BTt wil] tbes
ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH il

“they wwent "“to zome !

“iGéue "Prom’ thete.



-'w sthem;

MR. SNEDEKER: That's right.
'> ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: Okay. ‘ -
MR. OSNEDEKER: That is why we are not going to issue, Just -

- for that reason.

There were some questions brought up earl1er, and I mlght be -

able to answer some of them now for you. One was with regard to the

Woodbridge agency -- you know, the problems that are there and the
lease, and so on.  Those sites -- all the sites are in question at -
“this . point, to my knowledqe -- were'picked aut‘befope I becamefthe”T

,Dlrector of the Division of Motor Vehicle. These. sites were'picked out

by thc previous Dlrector, in Woodbrldge and Mattawan.- The negotlatlonsv
were started before I became the Director of the Dlv1310n of Motor

Vehicle. I don't’ go out and look at sites. - I, frankly, ‘have not

~ looked at any . sites at all. Mr.' Tourlxnl,; who ’1s the Assistant
Dlv181on Director, is in charge of agencies, and that is the procedure..

‘== all the sites are plcked out by his people, refetred to real estate,

and they then go into negotiations.

If you'have any questions, I WOold be happy to‘try and_answet“

ASEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Okay. One question that strikes me on all

~the leases I have seen is, why is it that the State doesn't suggest an

:optlon after the five year lease is up, an option to renew, since the

State is putting so much money up front by way of :enovatxons? »
MR. SNEDEKER: Mr. Cha1rman, you will have to ask that of

'realvestate,_who does the leases. I really don't do'leases.b'I'think ’."x'

they‘wlll cover that for you. _

| ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  Does the State have any spec1f1cat10ns
that they con31der to be mandatory with respect to size in motor
vehlcle aqenc1es7 R B

MR. SNEDFKER Yes, we have a requ1rement. Rudy, do We‘haVe

‘a set of those requirements here? I will be glad to giye the Chairman

a copy of that for the members of the ‘Committee;rr There are

spe01flcatlons that- we establxsh that real estate works with. “ These

- are our "specs".

v ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: - Cliff, I have a questlon while Blll )

is looklng that ‘over. There has been a lot of talk now about ‘the



feddit;gnal dollars -- it has had floor debate -- about the money yous""

. have directed to the motor vehiblehagents, rather than to'the‘emPloyeeS'
in the motor vehicle inspection statibns; 1 wonder if'you could give
us some insight on that, a clear picture without the political
rhetoric. - ) ”
MR. SNEDEKER: - Sure. Let me have the Deputy Director -- Bob,
do yed‘want to eaQer'that? e _ '

MR. KLINE: - Yes. Under Title 39, Assemblyman, the Director,
for the last fifty years, I guess, since the statute was written, has
the power to establish the fees that are paid to the agents, besides
the fact that he can appoint the agents. ‘The Director determined in
the early part of the year that a new‘campensatidn plan was in order,

based upon numerous changes made in the motor . vehicle agency system,
| those being that ‘for the increase, agents now have to sign a contract.
There Were no contraets.before. There were just Ietters stating that
»"Jpnm‘Smith was appointed agent of a particular agency" and that was
it; ‘v. ; ‘ , , | o | : B
We have an extensive contract with performance standards
embodded'in'that contract now. Those standardSVmUSt be‘met. 1f not,
~ thHe agent can be terminated and certainly won't get the commission as.
established. : : S |

That 1ncrease called for thnse performance standards to bej
met., The most significant performance standard ISy the agent must be*
full tlme. That was never required. :

Secondly, the number of empdoyees had to be met Imv other
words, if yqd; aﬁa~ at an.. agency, " based up@n your ,velume, the
configuration of ap. automated agency, the number of terminals you have,
you had: to have a certain number of empleyees mannlnq ‘those termlnals.
This. was: never: EGQULred.

Essentlally, this. money that was: glven te the agents, i

terms:. of 1ncreased commi'ssion:, goes for addltlonal employees, because
if you. look at the breakdown: you. wikll see that new: employees: had to be

hired and, accordingly, it wasn't total profit ﬁon»theaagenCLe5w

#

This. also did not go into- effect as of January. Whaﬁ
happened\hs,ztﬁ went‘intqveffect in: Mareh.. So%ﬁbasfcaﬁky, this: really

won't: have an. effect umtil next year.

8



We also have a standard as far as the waiting times too -- an
~elimination of - backlogs, and things of this sort. So, there 1is
definitely an improvement that should be noticed by the public in
éxchange for the increase in the consideration paid to the agents.

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: All right. In the past, how did you
become qualified as an employee in a motor vehicle‘inspection'étation?

MR. KLINE: In‘the inspection system?

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: In the agency.

MR. KLINE: [ didn't answer the other part of yobr question,
I'm sorry. As far as using this money -- you asked a question about
the money tHat has been used for commission to be used for motor
vehicle agents. That money is dedicated. Ali monies that cbme into
those agenéies -- that come in for licenses, registrétions, titles,
whatever ;-zére dedicated to be used for the agency system. Therefore,
the Difectdr'does not have the discretion under the law to say, "Okay,
we are going to take those fees -- or those fees for titles,
registratiohs; and licenses -- and use them elsewhere for vehicle
inspection.ﬁliHe is limited hy the statute. The only place that they
can be appliéd is to the agencies and for processing those documents.
That is it. ‘ |
ASS%MBLYMAN KAVANAUGH:  So, any increased fee dollars would
have to go baEk into the agency, not the inspection station?
| MR. KLINE: That's right.

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: What were the qualifications, or how,
in the past, Bid they hire employees in the agencies?

MR. KLINE: Well, there were no qualifications, per se. When
we came into office there were no guidelines; there was no direction;
there was hofhinq set out, officially, formally, or informally, as to
the agents;v; The Director, for the first time, conducted extensive
interﬁews.E &hat was never done before. In other words, anyone who
submitted an‘gpplication-n And anyone could submit an application. It
was a formal application. Questions were :asked concerning ‘the
individual's gbacquound, his business ability, why he felt he was
capable of b%inq an agent, what he felt should beAdone to the agency
that he is‘apblyinq for, for whatever reason: improvements, things he

thought had te be changed, etc. Interviews were held over a period of

9



B

months, and based upon those interviews and the applications, the

individuals were chosen. But , agéin, concerning agencies, when

L came 1in everythlnq that was done had never been done
$o, it was a totally new ball game in that regard.
ASSEMBLYMAN. FLYNN: Bob, you are not trylnq to tell me that
the agency system is now out of the patronage system, are you?

) MR, SNEDEKER: No, I'm not; trylng to tell you that, that it
is out of any system. . : .

| ASSEMBLYMAN. FLYNN: T don't waht to get into that issue

MR. SNEI 1ER anfolcatgqna-— _

BL YMAN. FLY‘N‘N} I don't want to qet» into that, but I

But, we: dmd~reappodnt some: of the: agents. who.

were mh@ne, omnanampnq&vxqwhbaaial There were some of the: agents who
were reappointed. ' , :
AS&EMB&¥MANPFL%NNm You‘awaaselectinq cempahemw neapfaa

_ AﬁS;SirEMB,hXMANg FLYNN:  Agents: were: fired: in. the: past: also, were:
they., nat?. ‘

A0



.
g

‘ Our concern w1th this new lease ba31s was if we d1d this andA
‘the lease was in. your name, we. wouldn't be able to renew the lease. We
-.ran 1nto this, frankly, Assemblyman, when we replaced many = of the‘.
agents.~ Agarn, where the lease was in their name, they wouldn't lease ‘
that bu11d1ng to us. - The phone was in their name and they" wouldn't
-:turn\the_phone over to us. We did have a problem when I appointed some -
bnewragents; ; | ' : _ vd ~
_ ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: - All right. Now, I have looked over some
of the "specs" that you have established. Appurently, you have parkrng
requ1rements based on the number of terminals at an. agency.

‘ MR. SNEDEKtR. Yes.
"ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: That seems to be the criteria for
‘parkjng. - Maybe you can tell us, what is a three-to- four versus a.
'1,five—tofsixdterminal'agency mean? '
" MR. SNEDEKER: Mr. Kline? . | |
‘MR. KLINE: The lead number usually rdentlfres the number ofsr
CRT's that are in the'aqency. They are the 1nput machines that are

used to pro?uce a document.‘ The second number is the number of,‘v

‘5ﬂpr' ter the‘machrne ‘that produces the?frnal:document

;rfl_ehand four con_kquratlon,_whu‘h;

'flVe CRT's and four pr1nters. You may have less printers because some

of them are shared by 1nput stations. That's all it 1dent1f1es. _
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: So, for example, it says, "minimum’
requirements, three-four termxnal'agency,'twenty cars." So, your ideal
'would be to' have twenty of f-site parking. spaces, if possible, but atm
“least twenty on-site? . - ‘
MR; KLINE: That was a number we ' developed when we produced
this. document. We would like unlimited parkinq - That is our. qoal
:iWhen you look at twenty parklnq or thirty parklng, that 1s really not
) sufFLCLent. : That 1s just -a gu1de11ne we have used.
| ‘ Under the -old concept , - there were “no requirements for
parkinq.; ' ’ : ' .
| MR. SNEDEKER:  We came up with a minimum, Assemblyman,
B because the prdblem; adain, is that people procrastlnate and wait 'until
' the end of | the month- or .when it is raining - out . License ' fees,

’:reglstratlon'fees, are in the frfty,dcllar figure and peopledwho are‘»

11



~unemployed have a fendehcy;ﬂot to send‘that‘fifty dollars in fhirty
" days in édvance to Trenton. You can do all this by mail if YOu”want
to.  You don't have to go to an agency at ‘all if you do it by mail.
The problem is, when'the economy gets bad, people wait qntil‘the last
minuté to do this. They know if they send it 1ntb‘Trent0q in the last
two or three days they will not get it back, so they run over to an
agency. And, they tend to do this around the end of the month, or the
first of the month if they are too late on it. That is_-when our
parking gets overburdened. But, td say minimum parking of fifty, would
mean that during the middle of the month we would have twenty or thigty
parking spaces vacant that we will be paying for. So, we came up with
a m1n1mum flqure as our best "quesstimate" at this point.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  Okay. Not to change the subJect but
would there be some advantage to changlng the way people have to
reqistér? Instead of on a'monthly'basis; couid YGU do it on a two;week'
basis, so that every two weeks there would be a group of people who
would actually be due to rereq1ster7 _ ‘

MR. SNEDEKER ~ Again, if they wouldn‘t procrastlnate it would
be fine. - The problem would be "my car is down in Florida w1th,my
daughter and wife. The car is under bepair,ﬂ'or; "ifm sick. My wife
is in the hospital. ‘We can't get over there." We would probablyihave
to have a staff bigger than we have in the égencies for rearranging
appointments to come in and have your things done. Again, people will

just procrastinate if we do that. ( | | o |

ASSEMBL YMAN KAVANAUGH: Cliff, is 'the‘re_. any advantage, or any
consideration given to, say, increasinqvﬁhe fee? What are fhéy’péying
now, $8.00 for two:yeafs for a license? | | .

MR. SNEDEMER: For a license. ‘ o

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH:  All rlght, use that as an example.
What is your major problem with the end of theumpnth, licehsing or
régistrations? |

MR. SNEDEKER: Both. .

ASEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: Okay. Let's assume we raise the fee
ﬁ&r the license to $10.00, but give aw.incentivé:discount -- drop it

back if you register early. Could you do that?



MR, SNEDEKER You would run 1nto ‘an awful - bookkeeplnq
problem with them coming in the last day, ‘or Just “I'm-only late one

"day 3

_ » ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: 1 know with our. 'computers, for
example, when we put in the prlce of ‘a gallon of oil -- everythlng thatd
:day‘-- if on a certain day you want to change the load, say after the”

20th of the month, the price is $10.00 and prior to that it is $8. OU —-sA
1t would JUSt print out, wouldn't it? .

MR. SNEDEKER:  Mr. Assemblyman, if 1 did that, you would‘ B

probably recelve more letters-- I wouldn't do it, you. would have to do
~it. The Leglslature would have to do it: You would probably have a
“lot of ‘letters from ‘people saylng "I'm only late one day. It is

enough money to start w1th. Why am I belng penallzed7" ‘It'can be

done. Once all these agencies, all fifty of them, arepcomputerized;’s.,‘

that certarnly could be done. It would be a’bOOkkeeping headache in“'

the sense that if. someone mailed 1t to us and we -didn't get it in

Trenton, we charqe that person the same late fee through ‘the mail as we

\would if ‘he walked 1nto an agency. And, that happens. In other words,
our. mai 1 that comes 1n 1s tremendous. If you don't mail it back in the
f same envelope that we glve you, 1t 1s sent to the D1rector of the

;Dlv1510n of Motor Vehlcles.- I qet hundreds of thousands of letters a_ft

; day into- that division. I wouldn' t know that 1s a driver's l1cense'v‘

renewal appllcatlon if _you put it into one of your w1fe s little
;envelopes and sent it back w1th the $8.00 fee in there.

- We have someone slit all those envelopes open. If they are
in ‘an envelope that is marked "driver' s license", it goes to the
"~ Driver's Licensinq'Division. If it is in a plain‘envelope, every one
of those envelopes are hand sl1t open,"read, looked at, and then'
referred to spec1f1c divisions -- to my offlce, to Mr. Tourlini's, or

~ to whatever offlce it has to go to. The: problem would be that it would

o be late because we made 1t late.' It would be late because it was due

'tomorrow and you ‘mailed it yesterday, 'so it would not be postmarked

until today, and this is a problem. ' '
 ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  Would it be feasible to establish a
'two tier fee system, through the mail at a lower fee and at -the aqency‘
at a hlqher fee? ‘ o , , '
MR. SNtDEKER: That ‘could be done, sure.
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ASSEMBLYMAN‘FLYNN That might qet a lot of people to do 1t a
little earller, and mail it out. :
MR. SNEDEKER: That could be done
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN Plus, it would help tordeﬁerlthe costs‘pf»
your -agencies. | “ ‘
MR. SNEDEKER: = That could be very well done. ,
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN Now, ‘T notlced on yeur ‘%pecs" for. thev
same three core termlnal agency, you have ‘a minimal area of l,ﬁ@ﬁbt
square feet . Now, what is that based on, that 1,500 square feet?
MR. TOURLINI: The total open space that we are going to
lease. When we look at a site, we just look at gpen area, and we say'v
that for a three conflquratlon aqency, or. smaller, we want a m1n1mum of
1,500 square feet. We would like to see every agency 2,000 to 3, UUU
square feet in order to ‘more efflclently handle the publlc -- 80 that
people don't have to stand out in the raln, ‘sq, that we can add
addltlonal programs in the agencies. Some of the sites wevhave already
leased, .us1nq the old v"specs" are already Identified ‘as ‘being‘ too
small. . ) v b‘ N ‘_
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: MWould you say that as some of these old
leases start comlng up for renewal you might look for alternate sites
- larger 31tes7 | N
MR. TOURLINI: Yes. ‘ . o B
_ ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN 1 notice some of them, like some of the
urban ‘areas, have 700 square feet, or 800 square feet ‘
MR. TOURLINI: They are not acceptable.
o ASSEMBLVMAN FLYNN: They are tob small? ,
o ‘MR, TOURLINI: They are some of the problems that we ran into
when we started thls program, and this is why it has been so difficult E
to locate sites. : . ‘ ‘
MR, SNEDEKER: ~ One of the problems, Assemblyman, is, when we -
_have an agency establlshed in an urbam area, it does do certaln thlngs
for that urban -area. It does bring traffic .in. We have gone into. some
closed shopping centers and put”an.agency in there,vand it has rTeally
opened that shaopping center back up .again because we have drawn off a

1ot of the :public in there.
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We don't like to move out of older cities beéause When*we do,
again, it is another nail that we put into them by moving out.  But,
you are limited in some older cities into smaller buildingé. Thaf is a
problem. o ‘ '

| ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: So, it is a matter of the idealized
versus what is reality. ' i o

You mentioned shopping centers. Someone, the last time we
were here, indicated that shopping centers may not-be a good place to .
be. What is your feeling?

MR. TOURLINI: Our people feel that is tie ultimate.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Shopping centers are the ultimate?

MR. TUURLINI: Oh, yes. The thing is, in the smaller cities,
or some of the cities like Newark or Jersey City, you are not going to
find a shopping center. ,

MR. SNEDEKER: One of the problems too is, in the newer
shopping centers you are paying prime-prime, top rate, if they are all
occupied. If you wént‘xnto a smaller shopping center -- a ten-store
shopping center, or a Fifteedmstore shopping centér, that is probably
more ideal for ddr situation, with a lot of parking. But, when you go
“into a majdr.ihdoor,'insidé‘sﬁopping center, you probablyﬁééﬁﬁgiﬁind
anything that is reasonablé enough. We certainly Wouldn'tvbayb{hat
kind of rent. | ’

ASSEMBLYMAN. FLYNN: So, basically; the smaller shopping ’
center has the ultimate in pafking because, basically, it is unlimited?

MR. SNEDEKER: Sure. :

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Okay. Does anybody on the Committee want
to look at thé "specs"? | '

Now, the agency situation-- You say full-time, does that
mean the person who is running the agency is there 40 hours a week

MR. SNEDEKER: No, 30 hours a week. |

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Thirty hours a week. |

MR. SNEDEKER: Yes. Our consideration is a minimum of 30
hours a week. And, those hours are also the hours that‘we_designate.
In other words; they ‘are the open hburs‘ It is not that you can come
in there and work home for six hours tonighf and for six hours on

Sunday and consider that as part of the hours. You are supposed to be
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.in, the aqency during the HOurs that that agency is open, and we
establlsh the hours ‘that they are open. 4 . , o

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Do you permit them to have other
businesses at the same time? R o

MR. SNEDEKER: Yes, but not at that location. Certainly. MWe
have no requirement. If they have’anofher~opération thatlthey can run
without being there, we have ng obJectlon. »

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Because I assume your whole goal is,
there is going to be somebody where the buck stops. '

MR. SNEDEKER. You have an optlon ‘under our centract. You do
not have to sign up to be a full time agent. If you do not want to be
a full time agent and put. in the thirty hours, you caanO‘back to the
old contract. ‘You do not have to sign,up for those réquirements.' So,
there is an opfion'to sign up as a thirty-hour, full—time agent, or
back to the old contract. - ' :

ASSEMBLYMAN  FLYNN: If they take the option of not being
“full-time will they get less money? ‘ ' '

MR. SNEDEKER: VYes. |

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: ~ Speaking of money, that is another

mystéry. What is the average motor vehicle agency‘méking now?v

MR, SNEDEKER; I don't know if there is an average, but I
Cad/tell you by,item.: In other words, it is.by item.  Maybe Mr.
Tourlini can tell you what the items are. :

MR. TGHRLINI: We pay them, per item, ninety cents for the
first fifty thousand, and then the next fifty thousand is seventy
cents, I think. Then, for the next fifty thousand. I think it is ‘sixty
cents, and down, I think, to forty cents. | :

¢ ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: We learned the other day that an item is
every time the cash register rings. . -

MR. TOURLINI: That's right. . |

- ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Now, there is brobablyinavsuéh thidg,as
an éVerage, because 1 am sure every, agehcy varies, but we heard the
other day about one that is doing about seven hundred a. day.

¢ MR. TOURLINI: We were talking about Matawar. B
ASSEMBL YMAN. FLYNN: * Yes. Are they open five or six days?
MR. TOURLINI: They are all open five days. ’
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ASSEMBLYMAN  FLYNN: Thatv is thirty-five hundred a week.
Let's do the arithmetic and just see; sd-we—can'give ydq Somé example
of what ah average-- 1 assume that is an average one? :

MR.  SNEDEKER: I would say six hundred teo seven huhdred
would probably be an'average.' ” »

MR. TOURLINI: In the month of May they did twelvé thousand

three hundred and ninéty-seven items.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  Twelve thousand in May, so that is one

hundred and forty-four thousand a year?

MR. TOURLINI: About seven hundred a day, we average.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Let's just say one hundred and fifty
thousand a year as a figure. That first fifty thousand is per year, I
take it?

MR. SNEDEKER: VYes. |

MR. TOURLINI: That's correct. |

’ - ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: So, they get ninety cents. What is
ninety cents times fifty thousand, real fast?

MR. TOURLINI: Forﬁy-five thousand.

, " ASSSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Then they get thirty-five thousand for

the next fifty thousand, and then they get thirty thousand for the
hext{ So, that ‘is one hundred and ten thousahd dollars gross."NOW,
‘out of that one hundred and ten thousand dollars-- |

MR. SNEDEKER: They must pay their insurance.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: . They have to pay, what?

MR. SNEDEKER: They have to pay their Swn insurance and Ehey
must pay their employees salaries, and a bond that 1is part of the
1nsurance. The insurance that they carry is worker's compensation,
liability, burglary, robbery, holdup, and ‘a bond indemnifying the
State. = . h
' ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: The rest of their expenses are paid by
the State? o .

' MR. SNEDEKER: Correct. -

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Rent, heat, electric -- all that is paid
by the State? S . ' ‘

MR. SNEDEKER: Yes.,

'ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: How about' employees?

MR. SNEDEKER: ‘They pay their employees. |
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N ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH; ‘HQW many employees do they need?

MR. SNEDEKER: It depends. If they are a full-time agent, it
depends on haw many CRT's they have in there.  They must pay the
minimum wages. Some people want to:have a Chief Clerk, or eomeone-may
want to have an 0Office Manager when they are not  there, someone may
want to go into group hospitalization -- that is entirely~up-to them;
we doen't go in and delve 1nt0 what they do or how many people they
hire. Ve have a minimum amount that they hire, but no maximum amount.
Mahy have over the requirement we require. Certainly, an awful lot of
~ them who have been appointed new agents kept thetold-empioyees, and
their salaries were over the minimum wage, and they kept paying over
“the minimum wege, which we certainly have no requirement for. :

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: Is the agent a State employee?
- MR. SNEDEKER: No. You hire your own employees. 'They are

8

your'employees,- You negotiate with them and pay the salary to them,
and you are not a State employee; you are -an independent contractor.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: . Who pays the telephone? :

MR. SNEDEKER: We do,eunleSS you want a private, unlisted
nunber of your own put in for YOur'ﬂwn'calls. If you want to do that,
you can have it. We have had reﬁuests for that, if people want to have
0utg01nq calls convenient for themselves, they pay for their own. |

We furnish them. If you want to have better furnishings than
the‘State allows, or if you want to ‘have a little private offlcezbumlt'
into .an area, you would have to pay for that dlfference, we don't pay .
for ‘that. , ' o

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: 1In ‘the ‘case of Matawan, for example,
‘what would you need, somethlng beteween five and seven employees7

MR. SNEDEKER: Matawan is four to three.

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: ‘No, 'the‘CRT business.

MR. SNEDEKER: That is-computerizedgjyes,(

MR, TOURLINI: Matawan is 'a four and three, and 1t would
require -a minimum of seven employees. o :

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN ”FLYNN% tour +and ‘three. Four ‘CRT's, “three
printers? ’
MR. TOURLINI: That's correct. B
ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: So, you would -be talking :about -around

‘gighty thousand ‘dollars in salaries, mimimum?

18



T make a lot' more money..

uMR,‘IUURLINI:,,We have no 1dea, really.:
MR. SNEDEKEREh;Probably,‘H “"
"MR;:TOURLINI;"It could be more B S
MR. SNEDEKER:‘ That would be a m1n1mum, probab y. FEIT
‘ uASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH So, if you are maklnq one hundred and
ten gross, you can soon  see that‘thepe is not . too’ much proflt in a
motor vehicle agency. o S i

MR. TOURLINI: We just had one resignation. |

ASSEMBL YMAN KAVANAUGH: Are there any guarantees? | ‘

MR. TOURLINI: 'Ne, sir, under the new>program‘there‘is no
guarantee. | _

MR. SNEDEKER: There was a guarantee of fifteen thousand
dollars in the past. That guaranteev wask after you paid all the
expenses. You paid insurance and you paid rent, S0 you couid, frenkly,
pay more rent than would be reasonable to someone -- to a relatlve, or
“vour family. You could hxre as number of your frlends and relatlves and
drain. the system, S0 that you had more people than was requ1red, and we
would still quarantee you a m1n1mum of FLFteen thousand dollars, even
if you didn't ‘show ‘up ~-- except to- check the money once in a whlle.

ASSEMBLYMAN: . KAVANAUGH: 'TSO,) the_ old ,system lcould be
bprofltable. Under this system-- ‘w.; H

MR. SNEDEKER: Certainly, I don't think anyone is going to
lose money. And, if someone goes into full time-- And,:the reason we -
are askinq for full time, and most are signing up fef if,'is thetJWe‘
feel you will watch the agency better, and you do give better sefvice.’
If we do have a complaint, we can go right to you, the individual, and
say, "We have a complaint. Your employee is not giving preper'serviee
to someone," We do get those complaints now. '

) “ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: bo, you figure that an agent-- Just
off the, top of _your head, maybe twenty thousand would be a reasonable
figure? ‘ o . L _
‘ o MR"SNEDEKER ! th1nk twenty ‘thousand would be a reasonable
foigure, And, some of the agenc1es-—erhere are several large agen01es

that do three hundred thousand volume, and certalnly they are going to

ASSEMBLYMAN KAvaAUGH'"”’ ‘ff@#héVéVmore

employees?
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CMR. SNEDEKER: Yes. But, they will still make more money -
because they will do a lot more volume- than -the averaqe agency ‘will -do.
1 Mthlnk you can see that the avepage ‘agency is about one hundred -
twenty-five thousend; a three hundredbtﬁousand dollar agency 1s about - -
double. that amount. - ' o o o

| MR. KLINE: - If ‘I may add somethlnq, in addition to the
Fourteen five guarantee, which we,dld away with, also priof to this
adm1n13trat1on you had a six thousand, two hundredﬁahd'fortyidollar
yearly bonus -- or special pay they called it -- that was paid and that
was outside the commission. That was a guaranteed' two hundred and
forty dollars biweekly. So, this is something else that was paid under
the old system, outside the commission, that we have done'away'with.‘

| MR. SNEDEKER: What happened previousiy‘is, the agents were
not satisfied with their commission and‘there was almost an-egent's
strike. I think this was negotiated very quietly, in the”senee'that 
they would give the ‘agents the two hundred and forty dollars as»an ‘
extra bonus, over and above the fifteen thousand dollar guarantee ‘

ASSEMBL YMAN FLYNN: All right, so you are saying in the past

the income was lower than it is now?
~ MR. SNEDEKER: No, in some agencies it was as high; certainly

becauee,of the fifteen thousand -- or fourteen-five -- guarantee, plus‘ ‘

the sixty-two forty, would come into a twenty thousand dollar agency.
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: I have a-- I don't know if the Committee
has tﬁis or not. We have the report of the Motor Vehicle Agency
Evaluation Task Force, December of 1981, and they have given us a
breakdown»of most of the motor vehicle agencies. | I say most because
there are some that I am familiar with that aren't on here. ‘Fbrv‘
example, I don't see Asbury Park here. Is there a reason why”Asbury
Park is not here? T v , | 5
: ~ MR. TOURLINI: That was a State operated agency.
ASSEMBL YMAN FLYNN: That WQshState‘operated? |
MR. TOURLINI: Yes. -
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Is that going to be phased out now?
% MR. TOURLINI: It has been. | 7
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: It has been phased out?
MR. TOURLINI: It was replaced‘by Matawan.
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Matawan replaced it?
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MR, TOURLINI: Right. | | T _
~ ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:'~ Now; 1 look at Eatontown. : That™ is in =
Monmouth County. I guess that is still there.  Now, 'in 1980, the

Eatontown total 1ncome'-- gross income -- was n1nety five thousandr

- That is on page D13, Now, the expendltures are listed, and 1ncluded in-.

those expendltures are such thlngs as, telephone, 1nsurance, ‘and wages,
'for a total- of SlXtYfSIX thousand, nine. - So, the net income  at
Eatontdwn<WaS‘twenty eight thousand in 1980. And, that was based on an
‘1ncome per item of" about thlrty-elqht cents pei item. ,

- Now, w1th _the new structure of n1nety, seventy, and sixty,a
can that Eatontown fa0111ty look forward to a tremendous increase in
‘thelr net - income? . S . v

MR. KLINE: First of all, Mr. Chairman, you have to realive
that‘thoSe costs were reimbursable. = In other words; Eatontown-- -
MR.vSNEDEKER} eAll-the.figd:es are'notvccrrect on this agent.

There was no. requirement as to what kind of form thia agent was to fill -~

out, really, because we dldn't go ‘into his records and ask' "What are'%

~ you paying 1nd1v1duals and people?? We don't know what you are paylng

“"could be an accident ‘plan, tt“cduldfbe”a”groUp plan for his mployees,

“which he or she was not required to carry. They are only required to

- carry liability, worker's compensation,l burglary; and a bond. The :“

telephone was'reimbufsed by the State, so that person got'back that -
seven hundred and . twenty—elght dollars. |
ASSEMBL YMAN FLYNN:' The State would send h1m a check over and

above? | _ o E S »
| _‘MR; SNEDEKER:  Yes, all the'expenees would go back. Cieaning
and maintenance -- I don't know why there wouldAbe any cleaning andA
maintenance because that is in a State building and we did,the'cleaning
aand maintenance in. that huilding;' We have our‘cwn-maintenance man
right there. That is a State opeated buiidinq,‘that is why you see .no i
rent on there‘to start‘with.‘ The agent couldn't even conSLder puttlngﬂ

“in rent. It is in a. State facility. ‘
| Ufflce supplies -- we supply 'everything, _ekcept' personal'

btatlonary, or some things the indiVidual may want.  We supplybthe
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- stamps, rubber bands -- everything in that'aqency Account ing fee g

- that is the individual® s'riqht. IF he or she wants to take care of'dv"

their own accountlnq records, that 1s up to them, but we don't pay that
. back. o o
‘ Shortages -- the individual;is'responSible for shoptages‘ If
there are any'Shortages_in the agency,‘he'or‘she_must'pay'them; ~ Some
- of them are larqef than that, some are very much smaller than that.

Auto -- I have no idea. That is taken off'their .own car
501nq back and Forth ‘to work. We certalnly don't relmburse that. If
they want  to take that off as an. . expense for dellverlnq thlnqs, we
don't pay that back. And, that 1nd1v1dua1 puts a lot of these things
1n here, frankly, for tax purposes." ‘ ; '

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: That's the old system.

MR. TOURLINI; VYes. - B |
| ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: You are saying then that this report is
not accurate? | - o | |
MR. SNEDEKER: No, it is not accurate. )
ASSEMBLYMANVFLYNN. For comparlson purposes7
MR. SNEDEKER: No, it is not accurate.' .
MR. TUURLiNI: That is correct. That is one of the problems
’we had with the old Commission schedule. We had no way to audit it. v

MR. SNEDEKER: If you go‘to‘the next paqe, Mr.'Chaeran,’in‘
Elizabeth you see under nisceilaneous they haye parking, They don't
pay -anyone for‘parkinq any of’their eUStomers."'They may reimburse
_their employees for parking, but that is certalnly not required of us,.,
so we wouldn't relmburse that kind of figure to them. ; .vb

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: I notice on Ellzabeth they have a rent“'
item there of forty-four-hundred dollars. . ' -

© MR. SNEDEKER: They receive that money back if they paid that

amount in rent. They would'receiventhat mdney’back.: You can add that;
onto their total ineome on the bettoha If ‘they have. that taken off,
you would then add at least _the forty-four Flfty-one,, the twelve
hundred and one, the four forty-nine, the forty-two. dellars -- that
would be added onto the bottom fxgure of fifteen. thousand seventeen
dollars that agent could say he made.. :

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: That wasttheir net income?

MR. SNEDEKER: Yes. o
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MR.  TOURLINI: ~About th1rty-e1ght cents was the average -

:-thlrty elqht twenty—seven ‘1 see th1rty Sixs
MR. SNEDEKER - When they Flgure it out ’I haven t really satvl
drdown to quure these out because they really don't how too much to mev'
: When 1 apppolnted new aqents, I couldn’ t honestly say these were the
true figures, because some of the. agents-- As you thumb through these,
you will see a lot of money 1n rent , You can add that back onto the‘
‘bottom as 1ncome. k e o ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN GILL What is your audit system? vCertainlvy, you
l’ must audit them. ' -

| MR. SNEDEKER: No, we don't audit.

ASSEMBLYMAN GILL: Who does aud1t7 ,

MR. SNEDEKER .~ We only audlt your income you recelve ‘from the'
thlnqs you do; we . don' t audit your outga. Under the old system you'
 would rent a burldlng, you would submlt a b111 to Motor Vehlcle, and weuf,
would relmburse you for that bill . v '

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: - You have‘btightened all that
looseness up7 : ‘ _ | o " '
MR. SNEDEKER Yes.' We would llke to' rent th

‘our own name,‘so we w111 pay the rental drrectly'—43we w1:

these expenses dxrectly. The phone is ‘in’ our name, S0 we can pay the
phone b111 dlrectly. If you make: long-dlstance phone calls, we are
going to charge you for those -- anythlng out of the ordlnary.
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN- What was the reason for g01ng aWay From
the State owned and operated system to the prlvate system’ ’
MR. SNEDthR  Under the State owned system, we “have to pay

pensions. We don't do that under a prlvately owned system . We have to

~hire dlfferent cateqor1es of employees and pay 31ck time and vacat ion

time.  And, if that agency were open later because there were some
'v‘shortaqes or flgures, wevwould have to pay that overtime. - _ If there
'were any shortaqes in that ageney; the State of New’Jersey wouid hayei
‘»tolpiek them up. ~If there’are'any'shortages in a private‘agency, the -
agent must pick' theﬁu up. We haye compared the cost of private-run B
'-aqenc1es, compared to the ones that were State run, and we‘find that

the prlvate ones are much more profltable than the State run agenc1es.
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‘ ASSEMBLYMAN GILL: . Is there - a temptation .to run your
expendituré ﬁer item dowhfvas‘ low és’ possible;, which would ~pdésibly
result in poor service? ' |
| MR. ‘TOURLINI: Under the old system; yes.: .

"ASSEMBLYMAN GILL: I mean the present systeﬁ,‘ : ,

MR. SNEDEKER: No, you can't,: because we require that you
have "x" amount of employees. If we find that the vblume 18 increasing
-- tﬁrough the computer ‘we can tell tomorrow what you did yesferday.
Sg, we' can check those records and they can come in and we can find
out that we might ‘have to put in another CRT, such-as in Matawan, whlch'
is a good example as a new agency. We don't know exactly whdt that is
going to do, so we have to "gUesstlmate" about how many people are
going to be there. | ' |

We are moving most of the ‘agencies that are an the Qld
agent 's names. We are mOVihg thém to new locations in most “instances.
That move may be a five mile mbve, or a three mile mOVe, or a ten mile
move, and that may shift the number of items a person’ does to another
" agency, because that may be closer and people will go there, | |

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: You mentioned Matawan, is that too small?

MR. SNEDEKER: - I don't thihk so. I don't believe that is too
small. ‘V : : |
ASSEMBLYMAN‘FLYNN; It is 1300 square feet.

MR. TOURLINI:. It is about 1500 square feet.

'MR. SNEDEKER: I don't really think it is too small at thlS

point.‘ We don't really know what the figures are there. : |
" ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: Rudy, Ventnor, that doesn't seem like

it is a high volume area as far as, Expensive The rent is dbuble“br .

trlple the normal rent, and the cleaning. and maintenance is-- | v

MR. SNEDEKER: They are the old flgures. We are no 1onger 1n<‘
Ventnor. We moved. . v : ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Ventnor is éghigh rent district. 

© MR. SNEDEKER: Yes, it is now. That is why we are out of
there. They took the.vfiqure you have here and doubled. that rent
figure., . | | ’
MR. KLINE: It tripled.



- MR. SNEDEKER It tripled7‘ All right.:‘We are out'*rfthére
now.] Ventnor' is closed | That is an Atlantlc Clty.p ; We.
”doWn in Northfxeld, ‘and really not “in a permanenthaﬁ . \
It is very difficult down 1n that area to flnd an agency, and‘wehreally.
have to have one down - there for the volume they doj there has to be one-
~down in that area.' ‘ '
If you take the rent we pald ‘and add 1t to the agent'

1ncome, you w111 see they are over the twenty thousand average. ‘

‘  ASSEMBLYMAN  KAVANAUGH: Cleaning has trrpled. It is overl.
_four thousand dollars for cleanlng.v That must have been a brother andd

31ster act. v ~
MR. TUURLINI ‘Yes.

“REMARK FROM MR. JOSEPHSON: IN AUDIENCE: Brothers-in-law do it
| cheaper. (laughter) - ' | B ;t o B '

ASSEMBL YMAN HENDRICKSON-"Not necesSarily'better. ,

ASSEMBLYMAN FEYNN Gettxng back to ‘what we were just talklng
about, size, if a three CRT needs 1500 and a flve needs 1900 square
feet, wouldn't 1300 be a little low7 o

' MR, TUURLINI Not really. Aqaln, I_p01nt out that

: 18 not really 13, it rs about 1500 square{feet.f
| o ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN Are you 'countlng out

.thouqht you were. talklng about open space.

MR. TOURLINI: We are talklng about the total area, the totalva

square footage of the agency itself -- where the customer area is,
where ‘the bathrooms are, where: the equxpment is _located,‘ where - them
agent's offlce is, that whole area. ‘ ‘ '

- When® thls _program was developed back in '78 and '79, they hadv
no real 1dea of what the space requ1rements would be. ‘They didn't have
lany idea of the type,of service we would be grvxngy“what k;dd'bf
counters We'WOuld have, etc. We‘recojnized over the last yearkand
one-half that. we need more space, that we need more open area, - we need
more ”waltlng - room for the customers, and we are upplng those
recommendations’today ' Anythlng that we look at: 1s'a minimum 0F,2000l
square feet,. or 3000, dependlng on the srze of the agency. _\lhat“is
what we would like to have. That is the ultlmate. ' |

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Are you 901ng to be lookrng to phase out
those that are less than 20007
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MR. TOURLINI: Yes, we are. .

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: On your Matawan Agency, we Have been
using a figure of thirteen dollars a square foot to arrive at nineteen
sixty one. Now, you are saying it 1is really--

MR. JOSEPHSON: We will be addressing that. .

MR. SNEDEKER: I think real estate will be addressing a lot

'

of the costs. 1 don't really get into the cost figures.

» One interesting thing, if you want to, look at Bergenfield on
here as another example of income. It think it is interesting to note
that one there. Notice your wages up on the top are $34,088, and the
individual has under 'miscellaneous' spouse wage, which he doesnft
cqpsider as a wage of $17,500, which would mean that is the 1ncome:

into the family. So, if you add that to the rent, to the telephone, to

a spouse, and to his automobile, he is-- } ' - .
ASSEMBLYMAN GILL: In all fairmess, it is bonsidered in the

expenditure per 1item -- spouse, I mean. He is not evading it

completely. \

MR. SNEDEKER: No, that’é right, but he is evading it from
the $14,000. S | | |
MR. TOURLINI: It is not included in his net income.

MR. SNEDEKER: That's right.

MR. TOURLINI: That's a problem.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Does the agency establish the fenovationﬂl
requirements, or does that come from the real estate division?

MR, TOURLINL: We only have four requirements as to what is
needed in a site, and I think real estate can address the othefs.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: You have four? |

MR. TOURLINI: We have basically four. We wanted an entire
office area to be open. We didn't want anything‘that was boxed in 6n
anything with pillars, or anything that would be in the way. We needed
specific electrical service going int6 the‘building in order to house
the: computer systems. We 1imsisted on vinyl because of ‘static
electricity, and we required a specific sized air conditioner in-order
to keep the computers from overheating and cooking. The other
requirements -~ and we are willing to turn these over -- are State

)

leasing requirements.
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ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH xDo;youghaye tothaveba floatingvtloor,
| for those computers orF not7 . B R o
© MR. TOURLINI; - No : » , .
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN“ The - computers we are’ talklng about -are.
the little home computer type th1ngs7: S ' '
’ "MR. SNEDEKER It is like an IBM type, llttle, small--
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN You know, computers can be the 31ze of a
'room'or very small. o SR ‘ : o
t MR- SNEDLKER Texas Inst rument tvPe CRT  -= 11tt1e readlng
: typeithingythat you see. That type of thlng. ’ T '
o ' MR.fTUUhLTNI: We use Honeywell 600 series. ,
| | 'ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: What kind of air conditioning do you need
' for that? : - I o
MR, TOURLINI: Well, Honeywell has recommended exactly what =
“we see on these "specs". T: | \ o E ' B o
| ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: . Seven or eight'ton? o )
MR. TUURLINI That's rlqht.. Seven'to‘ten tons.  We have

found in some- areas where we don t have that we have run .into

rproblems. When you get a 1ot of people in the agency and you have body""

heat - in. the summertlme,bwe have had problems w1th the a1r cond1t10n1ng o

',and these systems g01nq down. In our own State 1nstallat1ons we. have

had to add addltlonal window air condltloners ‘to where there ‘is. alreadyfe:t~'

~existing air condltlonlnq. , = : E
ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH "“'Do you have“a'terminal?p'What,do-you
have - in these offices? S L o
‘MR. TUURLINI We have a regular, small, m1n1 computer, plus ol
St number of CRT's and pr1nters ‘ ,'l , ,‘t_ _ . |
| MR SNEDEKLR That s connected to a systen of
«communxcatlons that ls up at State Pollce, so_eyerything’is‘pumpedv
into there. ’ : k H'vtqt e
- ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: Allrridht,3 Now, why is it ‘that you
Jhave to: have the computer'7 Why»can?t.you‘just haye'abtermihal there,‘
“ytled into the central7 . | f," = o , p
N ’ MR, TOURLINI 1 am not a computer expert but thls was ab
recommendatlon that was - made by the study group back in 1978. They are

- not anvonyllne system. These are "stand alone". systems, so in.case the«»

g 27_



ﬁeinvfrane‘goes down they can continue to bperate, Eeeh.nightntheytare
polied’end the information is transferred. Ae_we gofintO'different
' phases, we probably will go directly on-line. ‘ . o
MR. KLINE: You don't want to lose any of that information.
ASSEMBLYMAN GILL: As I understand it, the Stete'svcenputer
use has been primarily to measure retrleval L
MR. KLINE: That's right. C
ASSEMBLYMAN GILL: The emell computers-- bAndg hy the way,
when I said minimum, a ten ton is minimum in my books. I have done
many a computer installation. You have to rip out the whole fibor and-
build special floors and special. ceilings, and that:would cost some
fmoney. '_ ’ B ,
| But. the 1nformat10n accrued from the State is not the same as -
u51ng the m1n1 computer to generate mater1al, such as we saw down hete
in, Trenton. ’ v _ - ‘
ASSEMBL YMAN FLYNN: Is it fair to say that your ultimate goal
is to get a site that you are happy with, it has,yourﬂétandard space
and everything, and. then keep that on and on?’ In other -words, not‘just_
 keep ehanging around. In the past, it changed every few years. .
MR. SNEDEKERt Yes, that would be preferable. You know, you
have to move as’ the spopulation, moves. In some areas it is almost
impossible to find sites because of prime lease space that we can't get
into. = Cherry Hill is 'a good example. We have been looking and
looking .in Cherry Hill. We are almost to the point of eaytng to
someone, "Can you build a building reasonable enough for us to get into
and lease it over a period of 'x' amount of years. |
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Why wouldn't you build one? ‘ .
MR. SNEDEKER: WBll,'OﬂCe you get into that, you take the

revenue away from the local. town. Once 'you get into bu11d1ng State

o

buildihgs around here and there-- CertaLnly,vlf I had the money, I
would. like to do it. We don't ‘have mn our budget a capital budget for
Motier Vehicle. ; ' '
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: . Wouldn't it be ‘a plus if you drd have
something like that? : o |
© MR. SNEDEKER: I'm niot sure, Assemblyman. 1 think you would

‘have a lot of problems in 'some of the communltles, esp801ally some of
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the older communltles who would say,'"lease our bu11d1ngs we can't get
v\them occupled now." v B o
ASSEMBL YMAN FLYNN' I'm thinking in terms of -- ,You know, you
_say“yOchan't build for forty or forty five, but there is a certain
fiqure with which you can build a building, “especially when we are
‘ talklnq abut a standard, block type bu11dan - ' ”
ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: About elghty dollars That . is more
realistic. = B B - '
© ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: No, 1 don't think it is. The testimony
'we had the other day was forty f1ve to flfty dollars a square foot.
' ASSEMBL YMAN KAVANAUGH. - That was from Speaker Karcher.
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: No, that was from the. Marzel expert.
Well, In - any eVent if you spend as much in five years to
lease as you could bui 1d and then have nothing left at “the end of the
flve years, wouldn't it be better to bu1ld7 o
MR. SNEDEKER: If I had my druthers in money, I would rather
go into the motor vehicle inspectiOn system and build more of those
~facilities. These locatxons seem to be easxer to locate
- ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Inspect10n7 EE » N
MR. SNEDEKER: Well, they seem to be easier to locate. We
Jjust don't have a capital budget.A We go every year for a capital
‘budqet, but we are sort of not hlgh on the hit parade where money is
concerned. » ' B : '
| ASSEMBL YMAN GILLQ Could you start pha31nq it 1n7
MR. SNEDEKER: ~Yes, we looked at one, frankly, in the Mount
Holly area, where ‘we are trying to consolldate. We ‘have a very poor
: motor vehicle 1nspect10n system area there, where" the bu1ld1ng we are
in is going to be torn down and a jug handle is q01ng to be put there
by the State hlqhway. It is a very poor bu1ld1ng They don't want'to
put a lot of ‘money into it. The agency - in the Burllnoton area 1s in
'lPemberton -- a leased. bu11d1ng. The driver quallflcatlon center 1s in
:another leased bu1ld1nq, in trallers. So, what we want to do is to go
v out and lease temporarlly with maybe the optlon to buy a facility, such
as a new car fac111ty that was closed down,‘and qo in there and have
1nspect;on, an aqencv, and a driver qual1f1catlon center ‘all in one

centraifarea, like we do in Bakers Bas n,'or llke we do at Eatontown.
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That is the ideal situation -- a full seryice facility.-‘Tbat is,the
way to bu11d those, really, along with all the f80111t1es B e

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  Would a Stdte Bulldlnq Authorlty be of -
help in haVan them bond for th137 ‘ .

. MR. - SNEDEKER: -1 think it would be of some help, yes,
Assemblyman. It has  in the psst;' The _last‘vnew~emotor7 vehicle
inspection‘stafiqn we built was up in Fiemington, and that is a leased'
faeility. - It is a two-laner up there and that is in a leased facility.
That was built just for inspection. You really can't -use it for
anything else. It was built by private monies,'snd'We are leasing.
that. | | | |

, I think the ideél system is to have our own around, and then
we can, in that same‘facility, have eheugh room tb>have these sub motor
vehicle stations, like Trentan,\so you can come 1in and answer your
problems with State employees there, as to why you lost ‘your llcense,
oriwhy you have certain prbblems. ‘That is the 1dea1 system. ,

ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: Can I break in here. Un State
owned versus leasiﬁg, the. leasing optipn gives you a little better
availability. Rather than building in your State Police,,yOUriu.S.
Post Offices are all leased, and have been for many years. It’releases
thSe funds for capital‘improvement;‘ If you stay with the state of the.
art on leasingg you are not tying up the State's money on building and
maintenance, and the whole bit. I would lean toward leasing rather
than going into another bond issue. I would stay with that. TIvthink
‘owning for State in many areas, such as this and State Poliee barracks
also-- If you stay right with the state of the art, the deteriofation
. ks less and so isseveryfhinq else. | o o

' ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: -~ Look at the difference in cost,
}particularly the one ﬁe ‘heard figures on the.dfher day. It;is going
to cost as mueh'tovlease'for five years as it would to build 1}, and at
the End‘of the five years you don't even have a mew lease. |

ASSEMBL YMAN KAVANAUGH:~WhTCh‘one is that? o

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: The Matawan one. One hundred ‘and ten
thousand dollars over five years. You could certainly 'build it fer -one

hundred and ten thousand dellars._



'ASSEMBLYMAN' HENDRICKSON:  Maybe and maybe not. You have to
"COHSlder the purchase of your land and . S0 forth and you are’ talking
forty five dollars a foot. for construction purposes only. You do not
1;have the lmprovement done on the land. 1tself, sewerage hookups, etc.
v ASSEMBL YMAN. KAVANAUGH: John, we shouldn't throw that flgure
out. That figure is not correct. ‘ ‘ .
| ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: ‘That's what I'm trying to say. 1
'tbrouqht it up that day. What I am 'trying to say is that forty five
‘dollars has to be escalated because it is net = reliable figure.
ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUHLH You put your mechanlcals in there
~and everythlnq else and it will start mov1ng up I still feel that
. eighty dollars is a realistic figure. : '
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: You would have to directly relate
it to the amenltles and the needs‘--,the type of heat, the type of‘
1nsulatlon, etc. The amenities are going to directly control'it. ‘You
are not ]ust talklnq about a lot of run—of the-mlll ‘buildings. You are
talklng about a bu1ld1ng that has a spec1a1 use and a sp901al purpose

" And, you would actually have to go out w1th an archltectural draw1ng ‘

:fand get your constructlon costs from 1t PR P A )
|  ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH:  And, the land is hbt_" a gift. You
-have to 1nc1ude the price of the land. o o
i - ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: = Not only that but the 1mprovement
. to ~the land -- the parking, the preparation to build, whlch is
, fantastlc. ' § , : B : o v
' ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: Bu it, then you have a long term asset.
 ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: Do you really7 » v
C ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: You are talking about the life of the
 building; you are not talklng about f1ve or ten years, you are talklng'
more of twenty or. flfty years. C o o
A%SEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: That s the problem, because ' the
' state of the art is changing so quickly. ‘, B | :
» ASSEMBL YMAN- MAZUR: ‘ Yee,__but a building, 'SUCh_ as a'Tnotor“v
, vehlcle inepectionb etation, twenty' years . down the‘ road, is still a
t motor vehlcle 1nspectlon statlon ‘The state of the art of constructlon
itself hasn't changed 50 much as to render that partlcular place

without any utility.
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ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: 1 think thebproof nfvthe pie ié,
" the orignial inspection éiatiohs «- that aren't really that old ~- were
all brick and glass, and closed-in large doors. Now, we have an awful
10t->b? them that are open on the sides and just billeted for the
workers. ' .

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: The one in Paramus was built two years or
50 4go | |

ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: Well, where we are.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: We could go on all day, arquing as to
whéther we should build or lease. »

ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON:  Yes. That should be left wup to
economics.

_ f ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Is there -any thought of uéing existing
StétE'owned huildinqs that are not being used, or being used for--

MR. SNEDEKER: Yes, I think real estate will -answer ‘that, and
what they 'have looked at.

‘ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Because I ‘know Assemblyman Zimmer has a
building to sell -- some State owned property -- and perhaps ‘some of
that ‘could be ‘modified into ‘a motor vehicle agency. :

MR. SNEDEKER: I think real estate can ‘probably answer a lot
of ‘these questions, ‘Mr. Chairman, better than we can, because we don't
get ‘into the leases.

‘ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  Okay.

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: What.do you do with these open air
things when it is raining? What ‘do the guys do, play ‘cards?

MR. SNEDEKER: Try to go to one that is closed. In ‘other
"words, they go to a closed facility.

ASSEMBLYMAN ‘KAVANAUGH:  ‘What ‘do our employees do?

‘MR. SNEDEKER: We 'bring them into 'a ‘closed 'Facdlity.. In
‘other words, one that is closed in. That is theiptoblem”thétawe:have
Undér*bur‘Consideratidn of ‘the new ‘plan. We will be’bidsinq a lot of
‘those ‘open air facilities and getting out .of those drive-in movie type
situations. ,

'ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON:  Don't close ‘Manahawkan. Those
‘guys ‘will thirk=-



L ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: ~ One last questlon.x If it is better to
.»lleave 1t for the real estate people, I'll pass, The State apparently
‘C’lS ‘on a stadard ba31s, paylng le,. from~ what I 'cAﬁ ’gather,'.fo:fly
:renovatlons done by a landlord. .' : LT P ." o IR
MR. SNEDEKER: That is a real estate question.
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: - That is a real estate question?
MR. SNEDEKER: Yes. =~ o

ASSEMBL YMAN KAVANAUGH That was last year, or '8l. We -

kshould see what the percentage is today It should be dlfferent. ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN Does anyone have any further quest10ns7 o
7 ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR _ We touched on hours, JUSt brlefly, and I‘i”

' recoqnlze that labor is a maJor component of cost and all- that.‘ What'

lare the hours OF motor vehlcle agencies and. 1nspectlon stat10ns7

iMR. SNEDEKER : The hours in agenc1es are the same as the o

“. State, wh1ch are - 8: 30 to 4:30, five days a week,_closed on the samel;lﬂ*

:'holldays that State has. | =
. ASSEMBLYMAN MAZLR. ~Five days a week?

MR. SNEDEKER.. Flve days a week. There ‘s con51derat10n tolft

‘Trev1se these., We have looked’ lnto thlsg: We don 't let the agents setf,;'

© their own" hours because we get 1nto a problem. We were con81der1ng theff“

lpoa31b111ty of openlng up ‘some of . the shore agenc1es on Saturday._'”'

Aqaln, it has to be profltablc, certalnly, for the agent, because he or

hshe has to pay the1r employees,-

To sell motor boat llcenseso‘ You go down the shore and you TT”

p«buy a boat and motor vehlcle l1censes your boat. ,If we let you open upf

in Sea Isle C1ty on a Saturday and you 11ve in Newark and you come down, p- .

g_there and say, "Well, how come I can come down here on a Saturday and
. get my thlngs done down here and 1 can't qo in Newark7" would give us
- a problem with letting people set their own hours » We are considering

do it. We are. looklng at: thlS procedure r1ght no"TJDnce‘we are all

s computerlzed -- and that 1s our major objective rlght now -- once that

is done, we-are lookxng at rev151nq the hours. “In fact, we are looklng‘
to rev151nq ‘the hours ro‘ night hours ~also, to correspond w1th the
"lnSpectlon stat1ons. : o

| ~The inspection hours, agaln, are the regular day hours, five

days a week plus a half" day an Saturday.‘ We. hope to .go’ ‘into a full

33




day on iaturday. And dependlnq on where they are- sevefal nxghts =
at least one night, if not two nlghts a week -=- so we can even have
hours until about 7:00 or 8.00‘0 clock. I belleve it 1is 8.00 in some
places. | - Ea
| ASSLMBLYMAN MAZUR: That would cut down on’ the lines that

p11e up at those partlcular hours when they are turned loose from thexr,*h

regular employment  hours and try to get their car 1nspected

MR. SNEDEKER: We had suggested a Tuesday to Saturday work
‘week. Again, ydu qet into labor negotiations and it gets out of our
'hands and gets into negotiations from the labor people and the Treasury
Department. But, we are looking at, for motof vehicle: inspection
statlons, Tuesday to Saturday, open all day Saturday | '

Our experlence in the past is, without a lot of advertisement
in' ihspections, Saturday afternoon has been very light. People tend to
qO;away'or comebdown on a friday night, do their th;nqs, and go. away‘
for the weekend, or rtun in Satufday morningiand run away. When we do
this, you really won't feel it fdr at least two years from the dafe'we
do it because you get your car inspected once and you don't go back for
another year, and when you stand in line today you don't think about it .
until next year when you are going back again.’ Unless you know that we
are open every Saturday, all day long, if71t is on a rut and-mlss
 basis, you just don't tend to go there on a Saturday. v :

~ ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR:  The evenings should be more productlve.

MR. SNEDEKER: Evenings are more productive. Again, we get
into Cbntracte with emplOyees. They work axfive—day week. ~We then,’
have te start paying oveftime, and.we are a little short in funding
ridht now. o | )
ASSEMBLYMAN - FLYNN: Are we talking about motor vehicle
agencies? | | S “ - ‘
' - MR, SNEDEKER: ~ No, we are talkinq,vabout motnr‘ vehicle
ingpection. | | a

ASSEMBLYMANVMAZUR“ But, the agents as well.

MR. SNEDEKER: The agents can do that, . yes. Unce we are all
computerxzed, we are looking at those longer hours. We are waiting
ﬁuntll we are all computerized, frankly, ~becauae..1t makes it a lot

easier to set up one set pelicy. We are not sure ‘that we want to open
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nlqhts in every area e1ther - lf 1t 1s called for in . every area.-'We S

| 1are not sure thdt 1t is called for. 1n every town.f In some areas therei'rrb

'“qets to be a securlty problem for us We may have to have securlty:‘

‘~there 1f we are open. certaln evenlnq hours.’ Employees mlght not want’ SR

' -to go to work or come home from work at a late hour in' some of the:ri"

',bfac111t1es we have We know we. may have some problems there. .

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH : Cllff before you 1eave - and Bobfpr’b

and Rudy -~ thls hear1ng was probably qenerated, as far -as evaluatlonj“.v”

~of the agency system, because of  the Matawan’ quest1on.r I thlnk it

l’would be naive to say we are not here because of that. "1 was Justf:w

wonderlnq -~ before you leave -~ 1f ‘you have any concerns or anythlng -

‘fto tell the Commit tee regardlng the Matawan agency 's present locatlon.f -

" There was a d1scu531on -1 don't know whether you were pr1vy to that,'k'

or 1f you were in the room at .the last meet1ng when we had a real'ff:f'

-‘?estate person 1n, regard1ng a shopplng center a. mlle down the road the'
“ulocat1on itselfy etc. Slnce thls is looklng at the four agenc1es you“
:have spottedcaround_ thlS 18 klnd oF 1n the center.v The potentlal ==

“bft was mentioned:that or1g1n ly it was 500 and now" they are . up to 700

un1ts a day, and seem to be cllmblng ' I was Just wonderlng 1f your,.'bw

"ffwould care to qxve us any-—

MR SNEDEKER Yes,a Not qettlng 1nto the cost of rental or;

*‘those flgures that we do not get into -~ we' :don't get ‘into. those '
'L.negotlatlons in motor vehlcle, real estate does -- I certalnly thlnk"':
' there is a ‘need for an agency 1n that area‘-—,maybe not -quite at thatV-

bu1ld1nq.f If there is. another store ‘or empty bu1ld1nq around that lS

77 available to us, we w1ll certalnly -look at that.‘ We_ wlll have real

'.}estate look at it. Where there are several other aqenc1es that leases‘

'have not been aqreed to, we are looklng to move out of those and flnd ‘

kf‘other 81tes.

The problem that we get 1nto 1s when you are talklnq about )

.;interest. You know, when you started to neqot1ate these thlngs a year

‘ago, -and’ 1nterest rates were le, ‘you conSLdered, I gue 18 Today,yf:

’1nterest is: lZm; S0 you ought to con51der lZm, but your lease was. madek
fa lonq t1me aqo - I think real. estate can answer that
ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH © Did you 1n1t1ate,thls?'
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MR, SNEDEKER No, Matawan was neqotlated -= that site was

looked at before I became Dxrector of the Dlv151on of Motor VehlclesQ-

I have stayed out of all leases. Frankly, it was in the past that the

Director got 1nvolved in leases, and I think sometimes'looked at those
because of polxtlcal reasons. Mr. Clooney handles leases. lf‘you have
a problem with leases call him, because he is the one that goes out and
looks at the sites, or who sends someone else out there to look at
them. I | o
; We are in a bind in many communities in which wehdon't have
sites. Frankly, we will give you a list. In your area, if we don't
have a pernanent buildlng, we would be happy to give you the sitea we
don t have permanency in and you go find us one someplace, refer it to
us, and we will be happy to look at it. We don't care what bu1ld1ng we
go 1nt0 as lonq as it has adequate parking, the town is not mad at us
for going in there, and we have enough space inside. I don' t care if
you own the building, or who owns the bu1ld1ng, we will look at the.
building.: If youfwant to refer it to us, we would be happy to look at
any building'at all. And, we have contacted: Legislatbfs in the past to
lsay, "If we don't find a site, we may bhave to move out of your town,
because the fac111ty we are in right now is on a month-to-month lease.'
We are in twenty-seven locations rlght now, most of them on
‘mohth-tOemonth.-‘If that landlord finds anothef person to come in there
tomorrow morning, we can be thrown out. That agency in your town may
have’ to be closed. l have‘ no alternative because I don't have a
‘permanent site. : ' | _ v
‘ So, we certaLnly hate to do that We have to get outbof the

Woodbrldqe agency. " We are getting out of thete. The landlord said,
"yt by the end of July;" and we are going to move out the 15th of July
~in order for us to have enough time‘to clean that site up -- t0'get oun;
equ1pment out of there and to get out counters out of there.. = We are
going out of there. And, to get a new site-- We are not moving into
any new eltes until'that lease has been signed by everyone.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Was that a policy in the past, that you
would move in without the lease?

MR. SNEDEKER: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: ~And why was that?

MR. TOURLINI: Service. |
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, MR. “SNEDEKER: . To service people. - As I said, you - just
ﬁ‘Cén't;"bbl'think what has happened in the past, is thétiseVéraI'Of.
. the8e7sites”we‘were in\wére prior agents' leases fhaf’they had‘agreédi'
‘to and who are now no longer agents. -And, we have no other sites to go.
to at this point. If we close in "X" town; we would be out of that

town and we would not have ancther location. It is not my intenfioh to

move into another building unless all of the signatures are on those
leases. _ | o A

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Has it ever happened in the past that
you have actually had to move out because a lease wasn't signed?

MR. SNEDEKER: Oh, yes. Sure. | |

MR..TUURLINI: Ventnor. 7 o

MR. SNEDEKER: Ventnor was one where they raised‘the'rent up
s0 high, we said, "Out we go." They, frankly, didn't want us; that is
‘why the rent went up. Woodbridge is a site we are leaving. Therehave
- been several like that in the past. :
| ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Who winds up paying for the renovations
where there is no lease -~ the . renovations are done, there 1is no
lease, and you move out? “Who pays for that?

MR. SNEDEKER: The renovations are fairly minor because it is
mostly the counters that are put in. We don't get into c0mputerizing
fhem. None of those temporary agencies are computerized at this point.
So, we don't get into the air conditioning. We don't get into the
heavy wiring that you need in those temporary sites. We don't really
get into those.

I don't know how those leases.have been neqgotiated 'in the
past.‘

ASSEMBL YMAN FLYNN: Here 1is the one that Mr.‘ Kavanaugh
brought up - Matawan. Haven't all the renovations been done already? -

' MR." SNEDEKER: The landlord made those with no signatures
on the leases. If we move out of there the landlord has to take care
of them hjmself. There is noc obligation on our part to reimburse that
landlord for anything that is in there. We have nothing signed with
that landlord. b‘ ‘ ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: S0, he is not too likely to throw us

out too quickly?
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, MR SNEDEVER' No, we have a letter from them that we can
Stay. ‘We d1d have a letter from: the landlord there that we were to get ’
out of the bu11d1nq We now have another letter from the landlord h"
- statlnq that we can stay on a- month to-month basxs » o IS

: ' ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Because he does have ‘an . extens1ve" “
1nvestment there o R . e .

MR. SNEDEKER°"YeS. But, we are looklng for new 31tes in
any ‘locat ion that we are not. permanent in. , . - _'
- ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Is it fair to say that‘ under prior
.‘admlnlstratlons, prlor: Speakers, and’ prlor Senate Presidents dthe
signing of the leases was kind of a pro forma type thing? , .

MR. SNEDEKER: I don't know - how’ t hey ngned them.  All T
can say is that presently we have only five leases signed since January
'Qf 1982. We have onlf signed five leaeeS; There have ‘been five leases,
completely signed by everyone since January of '82 to date, thatqwe
have moved into. i o
ASSEMBLYMAN GILL: Do you remember‘which ones. these are,
CLiff? L | | o |

'MR. SNEDEKER: The new ones we have moved into?

ASSEMBLYMAN GILL: Since January of 'B827 |

'MR. SNEDEKER:: Yes,‘Paterson had been Siqnedtin September,
1982. Toms River was signed in April of 1983. Woodbury was,signed.in
- September of 1982;v‘Newt0n was signed in December of 1982. There is
“one other one, if Ihean‘fjndrit here, I guess that is it -- no,‘llm
sorry, there is another one. There wasban amendment to Camden that was
signed also in June of 1983, | ‘ B
.  ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: When did you take over, Cliff?

MR. SNEDEKER° ‘I took over in April of 1982. ,Ehere have
only been four saned since I-- Well-- ‘kes, there hawe only been four
‘mqned. - co ‘ | ‘
‘ -ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Maybe you don't know the ~answer t0_~
\thisw<but I assdme Rudy may. Were you there before Cliff? | |
MR. TOURLINI: Yes, I have been there for three years.
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Three years. So, you really don™t know
past practice either? | g : | |

V‘MR. TOURLINT: 1 haveébeen,infhherDiwisfen;

v
)
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MR. SNEDEKER: He has been in the Division longer, but not
in the agency. ‘ ' | o | ‘
‘ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: In the past, is it,brobable that thése
things were signed on a pro fbrma’basis without too muchvlookihgjat;-jn
terms of the Speaker and the President of the Senate, and wﬁoever else
had to sign? ‘ .

v MR. TOURLINI: - Well, I don't know about leases because at
that  time Stété agencies were obtained‘by the appointed agent. They
~ would find a fhmily.buéihess that was available to them -- é local~
‘stbre down the street -- and they would reimburse them for whatever
rent +hey submitted to-us. | v |

“When the decision was made, back in early '78/'79 that all
sites would be taken over by the State, then a leasé progrén) was
developed. It was understood that Real Estate would locate fhe leases.
tThe Division would, under mutual agreement with Real Estate, agree to
assist them in spotting sites that we thought'were acceptable for motor
“vehicle agencies. That's as fér as we went.i o |

' ASSEMBL YMAN FLYNN: So, we have only had leases for the
- last five years. | ' | ' ,

| MR. SNEDEKER: Since 1981, really. The majorify of the
leases 'in '8l1-- In 1981, there were fourteen leaSes,éigned in that
year alone. That 1ooks like *he yeaf that the five yéar‘ahd the three
year,leasés were started. , ‘ | ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: In the '70's we didn't have leases.
o ~ MR. SNEDEKER: No; you- were‘ the' agent and ‘you‘ got - the
contract. ; ' , ’ ' S

’,ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: I know Speaker Karcher did take some
raps. for this because peoplée were saying, "What did other Speakers do?"
, Bqt; apparently,'there weren't that many other Speakers involved since -
it wasn't in existence then. k

- MR. )NEDEKER Mostly all the leases I have here are dated
in '8l. .Fourteen were signed in '81, four in '82, one Ln '82.

’ . ASSEMBLYMAN” FLYNN: One questlon, getting. back to the
 'interest and forgetting about thefpercentage 6f 1nterest, wouldn t it
'bejbetteb for Motor Vehicle, through‘its budget, to actually pay for

" the renovations, since you can borrow money -- or at least the State
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can borrow money, no matter what the‘prime,rate‘is at ‘a given time --
for less thanjthe'lendiord‘Can?' Wouldn't it’makevmore4sense'for us to,i
do that in this Matawan'cese,bfhe‘$20,000’worthrof renovations”at;no
interest? S - . | RN - S
MR. SNEDEKER: ~Really, I don't get into removations. I

don't get into contracts. , | | L R .
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: This is policy now. I am talking about
pollcy, as a policy. ,‘ _ | : ‘ . L
B MR. SNEDEKER: Treasury does that. You would reaily have
to ask that of them. | - o D
- ASSEMBLYMAN - FLYNN: it would be better for you fo
recommend say, 1in your . next budget to give me, Cliff: Snedeker, a

capltal budget so I can make renovatlons, purchases, if you will, etc.
~ MR. SNEDFKER We would be happy to talk to Treasury, Mr.
V_Chairman; on. that and fxnd out if that is the best way they thlnk,ﬂ
moneywise, we ought to-go. We w111 certalnly go that way. We. can teke

it right out of agencies.. We do pay for the counters now. " v ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN nght, you are paylng d1rectly. You

' could save 18m.

MR. SNEDEKER. 1 “have no problem with d01ng that “if the
'State has the money avallable -- if the Treasury agrees to it.
’ ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN Okay . If there are no further
questions, we w1ll hear from Mr. Josephson. ' .‘
Okay. Now, Mr. Josephson, we have given you a llst of
questions. I would like at this point to swear you: in..
WITNESS BEING DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS: , :
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: We have given you: & list of questions
that the Commlttee was concerned with. I understand From talking to
you. earlier, you are’ gorng to glve us: a presentation, coverxng those
questlons and maybe some thlnqs we didn't think to COvVer.
EARL JOSEPHS l N: That' s‘nrght
' » ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: - Gkay.,
MR. JOSEPHSON: Mr. Chairman,. you: stated at ‘the: outset that
vtnis is. the first of a series of hearrngsiconcernxng_heasrng practices
’and.policies, where the initial subject matfer happens:to:berthevleeses

for motor vehicle anencies, and your expression is welcome.
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; It has been exactly ten years sincerthe Legislature hae
taken a ‘global look at the leasing program, and a global review of this
lmportant subJect 1s long overdue.‘ : '

"1 have been responsible for that program for nearly elght'

years and during that time I have revlewed nearlyutw0 thousand lease -

proposals, with virtually ‘no feedback ' from the Legislative branch,
which wouid enable our staff to have any sense at all of what"is,

acceptable'to the legislative reviewers. We have had some questions,

. but  very little insight into what the lLegislature considers an

.wacceptable lease parameter. : ‘ - ‘ R _
‘ Leglslatlve interest in leasing;hl have to say, has.been;
_very parochlal Usually it consists of a particular leoislator tryino
'to'get a lease for a constituent, or trying to shield ‘a slumlord from
»the‘legal‘remedies he deserves, or, as I ausoect; prebaring campaigny
tvcontribution -solicitations frombavlist of lessors: And, 1 waS»iﬁvaﬁ;
of:rce when one of those calls came in. | |

! stress the term global, because any of the problems. that

I see associated with the lcaSan proqram have nothlng to do w1th the
iuleases themselves.'; ‘It‘ is ‘much more. fundamental.,v' As the lastwﬁl

| “Leqlslatlve StUdy KReport p01nted out, and the Cahlll Managemenft.

Comm1581on before it, the real problem 1s there are simply too many

. leases and too many leased bunldlngs. That is why For the last eight =~

_years our D1v131on has dedicated itself to replac1ng and consolldatlng
leased space locatlons, as most recently ev1denced by the. . State o
: Bu1ld1nq Authorlty proqram to construct four new office bu1ld1ngs 1n'

yyMercer County. ) ' ' '

' There is much more that could be’ done, 1n the form of' E

:reglonal office burldlngs of moderate 31ze in a number of the smallert

commun1t1es ‘which have concentratlons of State offlces. . '

) Another problem is an 1nst1tut10nal problem' in wState"

‘,.qovernment, the absence of meanianul strategic"planninq, a condition“

from whlch the Leq131ature and the Executlve Branch reoardless Tof ;

party, is respons1ble.

1. could give you war stories for the next hour':on the',"’

‘number of lease problems. which have arlsen after your auqust body haa -

enacted leq151atlon ~at  this t1me ‘,of the year and demanded Lo

n7_41f*j ”vb-'- ‘-”i R ,-'qv:‘”
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that the. lease,‘once we had it, was honored. -

vimplementation in " September or October, partlcularly when there s
~political mlleage ‘to be obtalned by doxng so. -

¥ The last Factor ever -to be considered: 15, where are }we;

going to house the employees needed for a new program7 It is. neVer;

mentioned in fiscal notes. It is rarely considered in establlsxng the

effective dates of bills. And, when we are left w1th a ‘narrow range of

options, we have been hard pressed to find decent space at the rlght

location, and at the best price.

When 1 became respon31ble for office’ space- management,,

Found the program in ‘total dlsarray with v1rtuallv ne. professxonal

staff to administer the program, Office space growth after the'Great'

Society has been'phenOmenal, and: the State‘was trying~to lease the
888001ated space w1th a staff of three profe581onals ‘Space was leased‘
w1thout really looklng at it. No,effort was made to ensure quality,'
and, in fact, renovatlons were:established after negotiations. . -

, | Throogh perlods’of:fiscal aosterity, we'have managed to»add
an. Inspection and a Quallty Rev1ew sectlon to the staff, and today we
have a staff totaltng a dozen profeSSLOnal and technlcal employees.

Now,iour qoals in 1975 were to ellmlnate, or deemph331ze,"

the u51ng agency role in space locatlon and neqot1at10ns ‘ They got.

1nto that because the Bureau of Real Estate didn't have anybody, and 1t‘
exceeded deFen31ble limits. Our goal was to develop the widest ranqe

of’ space alternatxves as early as p0331ble, in advance of need. “We -

.wanted to 1nst1tut10nallze an arms- length negot1at1on process, ‘and.

conclude it w1th prec13e documentatxon and Justlflcatlon, that spelled
out exactly where the rent dollar was llkely to go. t
: We wanted to elxmlnate chaos in leased space management .

]through the tlmely and orderly dellvery of the product, and to assure‘

4

I belleve we ' made 81gn1flcant strldes in realiZing‘those
qoals; and if you review the Cahill Management Study;and the‘PrOQram
Audlt by Jerry Siliphant, in 1973, you will find there are few

recommendatlons that haven't been honored - and implemented. And, ' the

'flnal phase wxll be the: bu11d1ng program: that I mentloned before.

Is there room for 1mprovement7 of course there is. A

.. serious: 1eq1slat1ve review would provide that .Qpp@rtunxtye . As &
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minimum, though, that 'review should consist of ao examination ot a
substantial and representatlve sample of 1eases negotlated in the past
several years, representatrve as to location, snze, type of space, type
of program, lenqth of leaae, age of lease, type of* lease, -and it should
be supplemented by field 1nspectlon. . S

After elqht years, I have learned one salient fact: you
can't generalize about  leases.  Each building and each lease has
markedly distingojshing characteristics. If there was every a subject
which was wvulnerable to apple and orange comodrisons ;-'and I may add
to demagoguery -- it .is leasing. If- someone teils you that building
"a" leases for $10 and building: "b" leases for $15 and let's it ‘go at
that you ought to have many, many questlons before you can make an
intelligent and respon31ble Judgment "How ts the space measured?"
"What improvements have been made, or 1ghored7"'”“What level of service
1s being provided by the owner, or the tenant7" "What kind of bu1ld1ng
is 1nvolved?" "Where is it located’" "How long is the lease”"

Against this hackground,,l have to take v1gorous exceptlon

to the sweeping- condemnatlor of thls rogram by Speaker Karcher.' One

swallow doesn't make a summer,’and a handfull of motor vehlcle leases
doesn't discredit a lea31nq program.v ‘ - ’ '

This Committee should be aware that an expert hlred by the
Legislature, a friend of Speaker Karcher,_ln fact has reviewed ‘three
hundred and thirty-nine leases,rn.recent:months, “and" has_recommended
approval of all but three ——‘the‘motor vetiicle leases 'in Flemington,
- Woodbridge, and Matawan. He has recommended approval of eight leases
for motor vehicle agencies, which the Speaker has declined to approve.

If. under these circumstances 1 seem skeptical about the
possibility of a global, detailed review of leasing, which is long
overdue, you may understand why. _I{haVe,trouble belteyinq it will
actually happen when, for example, I See.that a lease for a Paterson
agency has an effective rate of $17.15, premised on an 18% interest
rate, $20;OUU in improvements -- sound familiar? -- and was appr0ved in
ten weeks by Speaker Karqher, “‘ | \ ‘ B .

In any event, 1 wish you well. We will cooperate, and I

hope this will be more than a tmo—day-wonder;_




v » ‘Now, ilet me- q1ve you a llttle overview of the leaSLng_
proqram And,Caesar Iacovone 1s here to talk about the three subJectn
leases in greater detail. ' o -
This program beqan in '79, when they dec1ded to computerxze
the leases. We know somethlnq about that because e’ bouqht the
computers As a result the DlVlSlOﬂ made a polrcy decrslon that the
State would rent the offlces for the use of the aqencxes, rather than
have the agents find thelr own of fices, Thls way, the State would be
in a posltlon to ensure the space would accommodate the computers, and
that it would be con81stent1y developed. P , .
tarly in 1980, we met with the DlvlSlOn of Motor Vehlcles
» and Budget and Accountlnq to establlsh the uurdellnes For 19351nq, S0
that ‘the forty locations could be secured in the most efficient manner,-
and not on a case-by-case basis that is more applicable ’toﬁulO,QUﬂ"
square foot leases, and so forth, =~ R L
) v | Office prototypes of - lSUUt or 1900 souare ;feet were‘
established, varying accordlng to the number of terminals, w1th a
range of 15k to accommodate unusual c1rcumstances ‘However, it - was
3 also understood that thlS was a qu1de, and that avallable space’ mlght>‘

:well dlctate the actual amounts we ‘would lease.' It was understood

there would be llttle flexibility on the locatlon cr1ter1a, q1ven thed

Fact that the law, as I understand 1t,‘requ1res one agency. per 300 000 -

populatxon, and: also sets max1mum travel dlstance ‘llmltS for the
puhlrgr The municipalities wh1ch fit the 1ocat10n requ1rements were
predetermined by DMV, r | R
‘ The;k ﬁaoilities, ' preferably,’ were v‘to; be;_ reta1l typeﬂ‘
' e§tablishments, ground 'level, ea51ly acce851ble to the public and
\mod;fled for program needs. ' '

Specialized requ1rements_ includedz‘ supplemental 53atr

ar 81zed offlce

'condltlonlnq, two to three tons above the.- norm for s1m,q

2

There is a spec1allzed electrlcal servxce, ZUU ampss. . fora

the computers That is not ‘the llght bulb bpeaker ﬁjrcher would hayeﬁ
y.Qu, belreve we. are gettlnq for: our rent dollar, automatxcally. I
faddxtlon, we. have bathrooms. to. accommodate the handlcapped, as. well as:

overall accessibility for theghanquappedgtovget into. the building..

ag$‘v..

That- is, based on Honeywell "specs" for the partlcular computers'~



Uther requxrements are comp:rabletto offlce space, but they

-are not the type of Features commonly‘found in retall space We have
drop ceilings with adequate lighting as' an example of that. -

 To answer your quest1on, we belleve that renovatlons areV

necessary and realistic, and we don't belleve they can be compromlsedr

without sacrificing the Functlon that we are deallnq w1th.

The lease terms were to .be- three years,. with .two one- year,'

- renewable: optlons Later, the Dlv1s1on proposed that lease terms be

for five years. It was further understood that budqet approval on

_'effectlve square Foot rental rates would be open and Flex1ble

recognition of ‘the programmatlc constralnts .of securlng space wlthln '

the locatlon llmlts under which DMV had to operate. -That is to say‘
_that we recoqnlzed at the outset that substantlal 1mprovements to small‘
amounts of space over a short term would result in per square foot
‘rents which were above normal, and that we weren't 901ng to be overly ‘

rlgxd about it.

It wad"also aQreed" ’f*thellmaqnltude of the

.undertaklng{ DMV and - Purchdse cooperate rnfsite

‘,1dent1f1catlon.ﬁ Now, roughly, her

~.a slte 1s deemed su1table on the bas1s;of the proqram crlterla, basedl‘

on the optlons avallable, the Bureau of R" I’Estate evaluates the site

~to see if. 1t 1s phy31cally fea31

e to convert 1t to a functlonable

facility.v It qoes WLthOUt sayrnq thtbgf{ 'Wrequ1r1ng the

least amount of renovatlons,‘would be'pur :firSt, and we have been.

'successful in several locatlons. , _
Once a sxte 1s determlned to be phy31cally su1tab1e, the

prospective lessor is requested to provide a- proposal ‘that ‘includes

 bona f1de estlmates ‘on 1mprovement costs and base. rent demands. - When
these proposals are: recelved meetxngs are held" b j'prospectlve
lessor and his contractor to rev1ew the scope of ren0vat10ns and the

cost estlmates. The determlnatlon 1s then made by the Bureau as to

whether or*nnot the - renovatlons meet our crlterla and whether the

constructlon costs are reasonable., _

The staff supplements lts own estlmatlnq knowledge by using
standard manuals.fAtbans, Marshall' Sy and 5w1ft.3 Staff also makes a
iudqmentr‘as to - 'prevailinq lnterest rates for commerc1al “loans.

.Neqotlatlons are then conducted W1th the prospectlve lessor. -
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“Upon receipt of. lease aqreements, prospective lessors are
: requ1red to submit archltectural and mechanlcal ‘plans for review and
: approval. Upon approval of plans, authorrzatlon is qranted to proceed
'w1th constructlon, which- is monltored by Bureau of Real Estate staff.

‘ Upon completlon of improvements and based on inspection by
the ‘Bureau of Real Estate and receipt of a Certlflcate of Uccupancy,by :
the owner, the lease terms and rentals commence. | ' o

The Ulv181on of Motor Vehlcles, upon eompletnon of the
basic renovatlons, arranges for the installation of its computers‘and
counters and the facility is then opened for bus1ness ‘
‘ The lease neqotlatlons have been assigned by Purchase and
'-Property to James Poinsett, one of our veteran lease evaluators, who
served for eleven years w1th the Department of Transporation's Dlv1snon
--of nght-of-Way before JOlnan our operatlon in 1976.
3 The proposed leases are then reviewed by Caesar Iacovone,
the Chref of the Bureau of Real Estate for the past five years, who
worked for elqht years with the D1v151on of Rrght-of Way.. A

To date, thlrty two locatlons have been identified. and
»_approved by Executlve Branch reviewers. Seventeen of these thirty -two
locatlons were identified by Purchase and Property and Flfteen by DMV,

_ The average effectlve rent of these thlrty two, excludrnq.

' the amort1zat10n of 1mprovements, is $lU 83 per square foot. The‘
fuaverage amortization is $3r80 per square foot, and the ‘average total
rent is $14.63 per square foot. ' v v
‘ The average square footage of these offices is 1,856 square
‘feet, and the average total of improvements ta $gl,826; or $ll;70vper
square foot 1n construction costs. h v v . , '

The total cost of improvements in thlrty-two locat1ons is
apprqximately $7OD 000 and progects to $875 000 for all forty planned
‘locations. If the State wished to pay for the 1mprovements upfront, it
- would have required a $875 000 leq1slat1ve approprlatlon, and that
approprlatlon Isn't free money., so whatever the calculation is -- and l
" am net prepared to say right here what  the beneflt is -- you have‘to‘
apply.an opportunity cost of 10% of the State's money; iF you didn"t.
use it-For one thing, YOU'USE‘if for another ~ And, I think you can

make . some 1nterest1nq comparlsons that show when you apply that 10%
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'.over the term oF the lease, you may well come 1n the same place w1th'

the amortlzat1on, but I th1nk that 1s ‘a quest1on of where the State
wants to put its money. It 1s a matter of legnslatlve polxcy. o

Fifteen of the th1rty—two leases exceed $ll per square foot

_in effectxve rent, excludxng amortlzatlon of 1mprovements Un th1rteen

of the thlrty two, amortization exceeds $4 per Square foot : .

0f the s1xteen for whlch we have been able to calculate a

rate of return to the landlord, the rates of return ranqe from 8 lm to

~a high of 17.7%. And, of the thlrty-two to date, twenty- ~-two are for

five years and ten are for three years.le,' S : o o |

~ We are talk1ng about ‘a ‘total of" 59 404 square feet and:

when we are all done, it will probably be about 71,000 square feet of

collected space. We are talking about a total eFfective bcost per

. square foot, 1nc1ud1ng the amortlzat1on, in other words, of $869 UOU

o yet rece1ved flnal leq1slat1ve approv

The three - lease proposals wh1ch are the. apparent subJect of
today's hearing, total 4,620 square feet, and have. a total efFectlve

annual cost of $80, 000. The elght addltlonal proposals whlch have not

‘:826'square

'_Feet at proposed annual effectlve costs of‘some $2233000 : .
~To put this into some perspectlve, the State's central rent

account exceeds $63 million thls year, coverlng some. 700 leases,.
‘totaling 5. a mllllon square feet of offlce space rented 1n the prlvate

sector. = - . R B S T e .
‘ ‘ ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Are you 901ng to be able to glve us a
'copy of that7 Because you are goxng S0 fast w1th the Flgures, I am not

able’ to wrlte them down. R

' ”? MR JUSEPHSUN All rlghtﬁyll DR G

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN That last flgure -- was 1t $63 m1lllon7‘

. MR. JOSEPHSON: That's right: = e

| ASSEMBLYMAN GILL:  That's the 1

-1.ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: All lea51nq. “And, how many—-u - o
JOSEPHSUN That's the total cost of leaSJng, and 1

vhave excluded the Justlce Complex.-and  some: of the- leases from pen31on

otal&costﬂoﬁ‘lea81ng.

funds. That is the prlvate sector rental for the current year.‘ I am
',not sure what we wind up with thls year. ‘ : ‘ N
' ASSEMBLYMAV FLYNN. How -many are there currently7 Did:you
say 7007 | ' s
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MR, JUSEPHSIN About'v 700 l,eases.,, '
ASSEMBL Y,MAN KAVANA

s . Five <p.lnt four mlllqon square
feet? S . | B
| MR. JOSEPHSON ‘ F1ve p01nt four mmlllon square Feet of .‘
'offlce space, there s another half mllllon square feet of storaqe. t
Speaker Karcher has told one newspaper, although he has yet
’to tell ws or you, that he. would approve $14 rents in Matawan 1f all
: the leases he opposes: could be . neqotlated at a rent ~of $1a,--i,e
dlfference would be $20,000 a year. _ .

’ Speaker Karcher: has ralsed a number of 1ssues dur1nq the
last few months that I think very well reflect some of your questlon.
VBut, his presentatlon really overlooks two basic points that 1 thlnk
Vyhave to be stressed. : Flrst of. all, these are'leaSes of retail space,
,not typlcal office space, This isn't the Washrngton lease, or 1100
Raymond Bouleyard; thlS 1s‘reta11 space. Retall space, typlcally,;is
rented unlmproved and the tenant pays for the 1mpr0vements‘ ‘Speaker
Karcher doesn't know what the operator of a bout1que or an auto ‘parts :
store spends per square foot when he completes hlS bare—bones store
. front,, That's not a matter of publlc record, llke the 1mprovements wev
‘make, That 18 why, npt lonq aqgo, when we got into th1s dlscuss1on‘
before, I suqqested that Speaker Karcher was comparlng apples wrth
'plat1num, and he still is, ‘ ‘

Last week he told you: that our presentatlons were not. realv'
world, but Alice in Wonderland.( i sugqest to you it is precxsely the
. reverse. lhe Speaker has. touched on interest rates, re51dual values to

future tenants, constructlcn costs, lncludlng whether the: owner can get'

 his brother-in-law to do the work cheaper; and,.: more recently, we have',*

been Favored w1th dlssertatlons on- how. the owner could: benef1t from the

tax. laws on deprec1at10n and: 1nvestment credits. But, that's‘all‘verxl

text-bookish and speculatrve. His: experts acknowkedded5that'these*areu -

elements whlch are: on the table to: be neqot 1ated: and that each: SLdef‘

»trles to get as ‘much as 1t can: for 1tself. There Ls_ansclentLﬁrcf
procedure or formula to deal ‘with. these elements, you. take the best:
botbon llne you. can get, and that is governed by. the laws of supply and’

,demand more. than by procedure manuals,
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‘ Let's look at the issues: First, the issue of whether the
Bureauvof Real Estafe should audit construction costs in the renovat ion
of leased premises to determine if the owner spends less than initially
estimated. ‘Implicit in the contention that we should is that we should
néqotiatena lower rent to reflect lower construction cdsts. But, the
flip side of this suggestion has been ignored. ‘Any owner with ‘any
brains at all is going to demand that. the variablé rent arrangement
cuts both ways. He will want thé State to pay for his cost overruns.

N kSimilarly, it bhas been arqued that the State should
negot iate lower rentals if the interest rates origyinally assumed on the
bconstruction loahs prove to be lower. Again, an owner of minimal
intelligence will want the reverse: higher rents if interest rates
~prove to be higher than first anticipated.

What this’argument really suggests is that the State should
become a partner in real estate risk ventures with private owners. It
is our strong conviction that such a notion is contrary to good
business judgment and scund public policy.
| A  sound government leésing program should provide
stability. We do not want to be paying higher rents simply because an
owner is étuck; for example, with a five¥year balloqn mortgage, or a
variable interest rate, or because, in a period of rapid>inflation, he
is stuck with a cost overrun.

Uver the last five years, I think we have left more owners
with overruns than we have paid out in windfalls. That is because of
inflatiohary factors.. The windfalls will generally be avoided if we
are skilied in our estimating, and I think We are;

Aside from the business and public policy considerations,
the theory being advanced has serious practical problems which will
drive up our administrative costs: ;

| An owner will not beéin work without a signed lease. That
means new lease terms will need to be réapproved every time thefé is a
cost overrun -- unless the approval authorities are content to give us
a blahkycheck, which they shouldn't. A

We will need a skilled auditor to review owners vouchers

~and records because we are now building in an-incentive for that owner

to distort actual costs.
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_ We are addlng another dxmen310n of audlt respon31b111ty for
the people who audlt our proqram. 7
| The second issue is the- 1nterest rates used 1n amOrtizing
1mprovements, and spe01f1ca11y, whether the or1q1nal assumptlons of 18%
rare exce851ve, q1ven the Falllnq prlme rate over the past year.. ‘It i
.squested that, q1ven the pdssaqe of tlme, the;rcnt be reneqottated‘
accordlnqu ' ‘ ,t ‘1
The prime 1ntereet rate has Fallen Flve or S1x percent
V'Stnce‘ e'}number tof‘ these leaees were negotlated and sent to the
,L@gi&latU¥e er; approval, Ihew interest’ rate assumptlons were
caneeryattve, hpweyer, based on 1 % to Z%cher prime, which ere‘the'
bést‘terms customarily avaiiable at local banke, and, by the way, the
ones, Speaker Karcher said he could llve with, but he dndn 't check hlS
prlme rate- tables _ '
TN A recent SUrvey here in Trenton shows that, notw1thstend1nq
: agtﬂm;%,prrme rate, banke_are cherg;ng,for commerc1al loans, from a low
ot 11.5% -- tied to a floating interest rate, which meansxtt itggeee.upv
'nextcmonth, that goes uputoor——vtova'l?gv% fixed rate. |
o Given. the. paSsageﬂof time, we have enother”constderati.n
which'should-not'belovertocked.' The owner who negetlated with us: af
year ago;, when 1nterest rates were: hlqher, 1S 901nq to: remlnd us: that
his, orlgrnal constructlon cost estimate no 1onger is valld. Our-
1nformatron is. that the - averaqe 1nflat10n has been: é.

A $25 000 construct1on loan: For f1ve ‘years. at 18 . for a

1 500 square: foot buxldlnq would: result in: an amortlzed rent factor of
$5.08: per square foot. But, .if that $25,0UD prOJectvcost is escalated
8%, bq.$27§UOQLVand'thehconstructkenrloanidecreaSesrtduasﬂLow'as;liﬁﬁr
the savings would be onli327‘centeuafeqpere feot, or $400° a year. Andy.
I euqqqest< that: this purported: saving' shoutﬁ be- vrewed“'against’ the
”bacquound of: computer rental charqes of nearly $800- per: offlce for:
'each month. that offlce is- not in: operatnon
That. is why. when. the- guys: qot toqether at: the beq1nn1nq_

: mental: Fix.

of  this. program. I had to gullwthemtamay.Fromftherp‘usu
Out guys: fight for every quarter of a square foot: they: cam,. but I weuld:
l};iv'l_<;e\; to. see them do. that: on- $200,.000. leases -— 58,0807 square: feet..



And 1 wasn't about to dl tort the prlorltles of thls proqram to get
even $1.00 per square foot or $1500 for one of these leases and then
-have the computer bill run up for another couple of months. It just
doesn't make good sense to me. I thought ‘'so then, and I ‘think so now,
even through we are getting pilloried in the press.  That's not the way
to set priorities in government; ' | - |
Now, it has also been alleged that our improvements will
~ last beyond the term of the leases and inure to the benefit of the
: landlord, without having - that = benefit reflected in the lease
'negotiations. That - is an easy assumptioh,tbut;that'is allitt;is; an
assumpt ion. ‘ R j R p
We have created a special use facility in a standard retail
space, with features not only uncommon in retail facllities, but
actually undesirable in several respects _ n k
The. supplemental air condltlonlng is exce881ve for retaldlr
anu even small office use, and will have to be’ reduced. v
The over51zed electr1ca1 systenl has no value unless the

Future tenant has a computer.

The lavatory fac111ty eats ‘p“valuable space for reta11'
purposes if :the retaller doesn't provlde» such fa0111t1es to» the
customer -—'and‘many of -them don't. _ : S
| The floor vtlle. is uncommon 1n small retall operatlons,
carpetingfis’preferred; That is true in offxces as. well.“
We have dropped the celllnqs Retallers commonly prefer
high ceilings. : ' S
| We have installed blinds in showzuwindows; which  is
inconsistent with the needs of retailers. | | .Hﬁf” SR o
| | Obviously; there could be . some 1mprovements w1th a Future
value, but 1n polnt of Fact the owner w1ll be obllqed to spend money
to restore many elements “of the bu11d1nq to 1ts 0"1q1nal conditlon to
make it | rentable 'y number of. owners have 1nd1cated to us that they
must build that cost ‘into our rent. EEE
Should the State decide to renew leases in any ofythese
~ agencies, however, the Bureau of RealtEstate, for the renewal "term,
~ would negotiate. from a rental ‘base .which factors out ﬁamortlzation.

And, if we don't, I am sure Speaker Karcher, or his successor, will be
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‘here to remind us»,that' we ought to. In fact, we have done so 'in

several three—year leases with one year Options; for thefoptroh year;.~‘

» A renewal option which does not ‘tie the owner “down to a future rate is

~ of no partlcular value, and few owners are w1111nq to commit -to renewal

rates after five years. ' ' : S ' ;
err the sake of argument, however, let's assune the

assumption is Lorrect' that a benefit is created for the landlord 1f we

‘move. That could be avoided s1mply by negotlatlng leases whlch are as-"

long as the useful life of~the improvements -- ten or twenty‘years.
The leases have been deliberately held to shorter terms for a reasanr‘
DMV was not sure two years ago what the future of these agencies would
be. The ‘Department of Law and Public Safety was consxderrnq other
p0531b1e plans for reqlonallzlng its facilities -- some of the klnds of
»thlnqs you heard this mornlng ‘
The Department had no deSIre to be locked in, and w1th good
reason -- and with better reasons, From what we heard thlS morning.
The shorter term leases provide the benefit of Flex1b111ty, enabllnq:
State aqenc1es to react to changes beyond their control,‘ and adapt
Fac111t1es to those changes, such as the photo I.D. llcense approved by
.the Leglslature, which is q01ng to take more space. That's why those
bu11d1ngs are qorng to have to be 2,000 or 3,000 square feet. "

' I can assure you that if we negotlated the ten year leases
to avoid this so-called landlord‘beneflt, we would be back here before,'
somevcommittee~explaining what'the:State was suppesedbto do'with all
these vacant offices, still ~under‘ lease, that 'are v0f“aDSO1utely ino‘
value to anybody. | ’ | | o

Now, finally, it has been suggestéd,'thatltbase rents _are.

‘excessive. Now; as a general proposition, ‘the Committee: ought “to -

'understand that State lease costs per square foot tend to be: expressed-
at a higher rate -- not because the rent is hlgher, but because of the
way the State measures its rentable space,, ‘For example, we exclude
boiler rooms from'rentable area, as well as the cutsiderWalls; It the
State shares a bu1ld1ng, our rentable area does not ‘include corrldors,
common bathroems, and shafts. The State' s base rent also tends to
include more of the services which,_ln typical prlvate rent situations,

are additional tenant costs. 'So, anyone compairing our lease costs
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should examine caref 11y ‘any claim: concerning a comparable rent. before

maklnq any Judgments.‘,'e »

Before we qet 1nto spec1flcs now -with Caesar, a word on:
comparablllty 18 1n order.; It has been suggested that our comparables
are nusleadlng,_ln that the documents 1n1t1ally used for comparlson
‘purposes refer vto other State motor vehicle . aqencxes, rather than
‘comparable pr1vate sector leases. We use our own comparables because
our experlence demonstrates that our effectlve rents are con51stent1y
below - that. of the prlvate sector for comparabie space.‘ That is a Factv‘k
which any number of landlords and brokers can verlfy They w111 telI

'vyou the- reason is that lessors cons1der the State a secure tenant who

doesn' t leave town w1th an unpald rent b111.
your own neqotlatlnq, so the owner doesn't h ve to pay a. broker st
comm1331on. 4 ”"v o TREE & _
If it becomes necessary to valldate the baSe rents with
outside comparables, we ‘are- always prepared to do so, ‘and Caesar

‘Iacovone will do"so. very °hortly.y

- We used other motor vehlclet”“' = omparables‘beCauSe
‘this demonstrates whether or: not the
niplays the ,same qame by the same rules,.w1th all of the owners of
' property.. And that is why we drsclose Fully all of the elements wh1ch_,'

~enter into’ that rental, 1nclud1ng the pPOflt, when we -can - determine.

it That, by the way, 1s one of the wa s”»ou make sure people don't
play qames." “, e ‘; ‘». AT .

Tt would be much easier, and conVeniently‘bureaucratic, to
JUSt give the bottom line without the full dlsclosure., , Then we
“wouldn't be here dlscu551nq 1nterest rates and constructlon costs.
- That‘'s the way business used to be conducted years ago, and we believe

‘it is in the pUbllC 1nterest 51mp1y_to _demon

ate that c0n81stency and

vto make that Full dlsclosure..?

: 1 want to leave a copy w1th you f. what the Leqxs]ature was
;sent in 1971 when we leased an Arnold Constable store downtown “for -

"State aqencxes, 145, UUD square feet. We found out later on that it had

a 1 founder s fee for ' @When you take a look .
t iould happen.: I‘was :U
o,a reporter then.r ¥ :

ASEMBLYMAN FLYNN Do we all have~oop1es}of_th137,syfw’

And, 1n many cases, we do»

‘:conSJstent, whether ita'k



MR. JOSEPHSUN: I only made one, . v :

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: A1l right. We will make it part of the :
record, - R
'  MR. JOSEPHSON: 1 was a repolter then and I dldn t catch
it, and I don't see how I would have. ' ’ ‘

, Here 1s what we do today. This 1s a ledse for the L351no
Control Comm1831on, and 1t ‘is all there, 1nclud1nq the rate of return,
what happened to the Commission, how much money was put in upfront, and
what'the comparables are, It may be wrong, but that is our best shot
It is not like the one for the Arnold Constable bu11d1nq

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN How would you ascertaln there was a

lv. finder's fee if lt wasn't made public?

MR.  JOPSEPHSON:  Well, when you begin to look at the
typical cOmponents that go into a lease"-land the don't "change all -
that mueh -- there is janitorial, there are "norms" Forvconstruction,
and as you go through it, little by little you are going to find out
one of two things: either the guy has an excessive rate of return, or
somebody is sharing it. o “v | o
‘ Now, flnally, I think the thing that reallyv has to'vbe
stressed is that all these elements really go into makinq the bot tom
line, and what you are really dealing with is a simple fact of llfe
the owners are only concerned with the bottom line.’ _We may chaose to
break it down. into components for informational purposes, but the owner
'is looking for a certain amount of,dollars'each month, and the real
'negotration: here focuses on the base rent . That's -what is on the
table; that's when the taxes are on the table -- the depreciation, the
profit, whether he “can get his. brother-in-law te put the air
conditioner ‘in, etc. It is there~to-be‘negotlated., You get as mueh?oﬁ"
it as you cam. o | . | -

We have had owmers whovhaVe'said'to us,, "l‘don*t‘eare‘how
you measure it. I don't care whether you call it amortlZabLonu I want

- $800: a, month, and 1if you don't give it te me you‘can't have it." It 1s

a. question of supply and demand, and if the State bhas. options: it is “in

better position to negotrate, And, if there- are 11m1ted optlons, the:

price. temds to ingrease, no. matter how much someone ,exemwﬂsimg;

hindsight may: wiSh‘otherwise;
: . ! ;
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’fa tax shelter.- They dldn't want to make any money

RS W‘ll leave you with another llttle :”eet because L thlnky[V

;1t really Lllustrates ‘what I Just sa1d about taxes i The tax. laws have~:°

k',chanqed but haalcally there are tax advantages xn real estatf Iheyftw5lm

:weren't 1nvented last week by some exper v “ust wanted to leave,'

"~you w1th a 115t of four leases we negotlated 1n,l979 and 1981 for'
'93 000 square feet, a m1111on and three—quarters 1n 1mprovements and no

nThey,were looklng for

return on equ1ty. Why7 Because we were lucky., o
Th»y told us that.~_§

;EiThey JUSt sald,,"Don't let us lose too much " When you get them youg

"c*,that 11st here

ndtake them, and when you don't qet them 1t‘s too oad.‘ You can look at

Caesar will deal w1th the three leases. :

 ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: v,‘Before__y u leave, ‘we have a few

cdquestlons.l”’ T : : JIN o L .
L : | JUSLPHSDN- ’ Well however you want to do 1t. 'ffhé

quStlonS may have more meanlng when you. hear about these three leases,A
: e ASSEMBLYMAN GILL: T suspect m1ne are not go1ng to be onf

i 'M"~.d5fMR‘7505EPHSDNV~ Okay. et
_,'fiASSEMBLYMAN GILL May I start now, Mr. ChalrmanV
 ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Yes.,:;ff L e e )
ﬁ'~;ASStMBLYMAV GILL: In:’the first. two m1nutes of your

. presentatlon you talked about- eleven leases belng open, elght of which

have been recommended for approval by the s0- called expert.
MR JUJEP“SUN Yes, Ralph Pizer. ' ’. v
ASSEMBLYMAN GILL" He did not testlfy last Thursday, didﬁ‘

S e jﬂSEPHbON:'“ No, = in facti‘l believe he is in the
" ’ ASSEMBLYMAN GILL Do you have any Ldea why,31t‘the eibert
'fdld recommend that the leases were to be 31gned they were not 31gned7
MR. JOSEPHSON:  No, I don't," except “wha ;*,»; |
”1ftold you the other day -= what he didn't l1ke about them »wt S
' ASSEMBLYMAN GILL: The . bottom line- as‘,rarfl s your

orqanlzatlon 18 Loncerned is all eleven‘of these"é— 0“’at least those_v

elqht'-— shoulbihavel ,enISLQned7‘C.

MR, JOSEPHSON:  Yes.

55



ASSEMBLYMAN GILL: A1l right.

, * ASSEMBL YMAN HENDRICKSUN. My follow -up may be a llttle
redundant . If 1 underStano‘ this‘_correctly, the Speaker, - or anyone
inquiring into the leases, never really_dtd the?homework‘to go. into
juet exactly‘whet has been done throughout the area cbnoernjnq your
1e881nq ‘procedure -- at least at thlS partlcular time? SR -

MR. JUSEPHSON. Well, I must tell you that I don't thlnk -

ASSEMBLYMAN. GILL: All tight. } S

N ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: ‘ My follow-up may be a llttle

\ redundent;, If 1 understandb this correctly, the Speaker, or- anyone

inquiring into the leases,'neVer really dld the homework to qo 1nto

Jjust exactly what has been. done ‘throughout the area ooncern1nq youn
1ea51ng procedure -- at least at thls particular t1me7 '

‘ MR, JOSEPHSON:  Well, I must tell you that I don't thlnk

- VETY mahy people have. It is very distressing to sit there and hear

_these‘generalizations._bThey are all public record. 1 can't think of

‘mofe than four times in theblast eight years when a feporter got up off

his. or her duff to come over and look at them, let alone a Leq1slator..

Everybody has. an . oplnlon on leases, but they never read them.‘ ‘ :

ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: . Just one other questloh. " Could weo
have. the Paterson lease also? That_$l7.15, has that been approved? |
MR. JOSEPHSON: That $17.15 was approved, yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN = HENDRICKSON: Do you find ‘too  much lof a

- differential between the Matawan. lease and - the Paterson lease7 ‘

MR. JUSEPHSON No, I'm just: saying that I think--

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Tsn't Paterson $14.757 . .

MR. JOSEPHSON: $17.20 is the effective cost. - That includes
everything. That is‘equiyalent to the'$19.60 we heve”hee:d aboot'in
Metawen.aanthe $18m"something? we‘heardgabOUt in.Flemington; _ ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Yoo»are;inoluding the maintenance.

MR. JOSEPHSON: . Yes. Weii; that's. what Speaker Karcher
does.. - We Coo;d.very easily have Said@‘"@oh't worey,about meintenanceg,h
Don't werry about electricity.”" But, that-isypartrof»the-realtcost'of*
a. rental And,, some.leases include electric;ty with_escalators, some:
1nclude the ]anltorlal with, escalators. If you are reaily QOinq'to‘
compare this Stuff, you have to. Tun them ‘all out to the effectlve coste
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SO you can see what it really costs you to -run theubuilding,vbecause'in
sOme cases the landlord pays and inlsome-caSes the State pays. 'And,‘f
'the bot tom llne is really. all you ought. to be interested 1n N |
ASSFMBLYMAN MAZUR: That malntenance factor was 1ncluded in
Mr; Karcher s $19 for Matawan7 B v v R o
' MR. JOSEPHSON: That's right. Matawan is $17.10 without the

'electr1c1ty and the various malntenance items. That is the rent.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: What is the Paterson prOperty7 What kind

of a buiIding is "1t? - What are we talking about? Is it a high-rise ‘h
office building? o | | S
MR. JOSEPHSON: I belleve it is retall space.,
'ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Downtown?
'MR. JOSEPHSON: - Yes. o |
'ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: You mean it is a storefront?
MR. JOSEPHSON: It is a storefront, yes. :

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  There is’about $2.30 difference between

the two, as far as I can see. Is that about rlght7 ;

MR. JUSEPHSUN. Well, the point I think that has to be made
here is -- and I should have made it before --  we asked 'Speaker
Karcher, and I think this was a reaSonablevrequest,'why he couldn't-
_give us the outside amount of money that he was prepared to spehd; 1
think that anyone who is negotiating for someone else ought to get that -
kind of‘parameter.' He has yet to answer that, and‘he would't tell you
here. He did tell a newspaper reporter that. $14 is about as much as’ he
would spend - in Matawan. ) " ) ‘

I did a little calculation here, where if you assumed that
ali'the leases he doesn't like were neqotiated down- to $14, we would -
~ save $20,000. That is what - o | | S

- ASGEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Well, he 1ndlcated that some of the ones
he d1dn't like were because of the renovatlon factor. There was one
.~ that had a fairly low square footage, but there was  a tremendOUS»
‘renqvation figure. ' S - : ) . |

_ _MR.kJugEPHSUN: The only point I was . making about Paterson
is,-$l7bis more than $14, so is $18.86, and so is $19. 61. If $14 is
about Whefe he 1is comfortable, then that is where~wevought to go, ahd
we ouqht to see 1f we can find space like that. I don't think we will,

" but we ought to take a shot at it.
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But, it seemed to me that Paterson was a little different
from the others. | | | - _
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Do we have two 1n fPateraon -~ two
agencies? decause there are‘two.oh the list. ‘ | ‘
) MR. TACOVONE: One is a temporary site. , .
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  Oh, I see. The temporary was a
month-to-month. ' o »
) ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: ‘Mr.»Chajrman,;it was my question.
If I can just .bursue it. I allowed :my associate, Mr. Mazur to
-cont inue. | |
| Just one other’point. I am happy with yourvexpertise and
professionalism when talkinq'about leases, because each inVestor does
require an entirely different financial arrangement in leasing property
_for‘reasons of their own, which»are.many. And,  you -brought that up,
~and I tried to bring that out prior to this. I

One other. thing I want to bring up is, $7.50 was mentioned in
some of the conversation last week for an A & P Store, but it wasn't
added that that might>be‘a percentage lease. Whén yogiare talking
about supermarket leasing and that type of traffic, that is not the end
of the lease; that square fbotage is one part of the léase,.but_there
is a percentage on the gross and many,. many other areas that have a
direct bearing on the bottom line of the lease. I think that had to be
brought out. Because when you talk about $7.50 a square foot, you have
not read the lease properly, when it concerns a supermarket .

‘MR, JUSEPHSON' I think nothlnq w111 illustrate that better
than when Caesar shows you this $12 25 bargain we heard about, down the
street from the Matawan property -- some barga1n. ‘ '

ASSEMBL YMAN KAVANAUGH: ‘Thivar. Pizer -- I don't know Mr.
- Pizer -- ‘has he been in contact with you, and sat down with YOU, and
discussed the way you--? » v
e MR. JOSEPHSON: 1 hava‘had brief,discussrons with him. He
has had extensive discussions with Caesar Iacbvone; |
| MR. IACOVONE: When Mr. Pizer was hired approximately three
.maaths ago. ‘ v '

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: Hired by whom?
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7."f0Ls?"

y MR. IACUVUNE By the Offlce of Leqxslatlve berVLCes, toi

: ,fconduct ‘a reVIew of leases on behalf: of the Leq1slature There.waS'a: o

':backloq of approxxmately 339 to 340 leases. I worked in conjunctlonvf
'w1th> Mr. Plzer ,answerlng hlS questlons. *We worked n1ghts for‘a
‘approx1mately three weeks go1ng through thlS backlog, untll all of hlS

vhquestlons were satlsfled on - these leases.» ‘The bottom line. was that the

339 were processed, w1th three questlon marks - the three that we are i

”talklng about

© MR, IACUVONEt'tYes,- Correct. | ‘

;AssEMBLYMAN-kAVANAUGH To Teview--7 .

MR. IACOVONE: As an 1ndependent rev1ewer.  -' o
','ASSEMBLYMAN‘KAVANAUGH' Has this ever been done before7

, HMR" IACOVONE:  There were rev1ewers, but, aga1n, that is a

7'quLst1on ‘that should be addressed to OLS. _— - o
' ASSEMBLYMAN KAvANAUGH'h Is is on a per d1em b381s7 - :
N ‘1MR; IACOVONL -I naven't ‘the fogglest 1dea. We have found,
'_:hlm to be, as far as. I am concerned in my. deallngs thh hlm--‘f‘ R
ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: Mr. Chalrman, could we find out what

”‘~types of expenses are belnq 1ncurred by ULS for his re1mbursement7 s
ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON. And,.also h1s quallflcatlons and’

ibacﬁqround, if 1 may add that. - We would llke to. know exactly-- L

JASSEMBLYMAN}FLYNN:' I would think we . should call hlm in-as a

. witnesst o : - S f“. _‘ o ,
- MR, JBSEPHSDN Forfyour'information, he is undergoing open -
heart surgery.v ' _" ‘ | l : o o R

. ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON- We are not going to get him for a

year. | . T

o - MR, JOéEPHSONr "He 'will be back in August, aoprOXimately; o

' 'ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN? I would like to have h1m in, and if that -

 ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH Lfso, Mr. Piiét'ﬁés heen-emoloyed by

715 not p0381ble, I would. ‘at least llke to have ‘a wr1tten report from .

x:hlm, SInce apparently he has some expert1se in. the area. We w1ll find

‘out exactly what . hlS expertlse is. What did you flnd7‘ Dlo you“flnd»"“"

he knew what he ' was talklng about7 o T L v
“MR. IACOVONE: - Deflnltely. ‘He is a competent individual. He

"asked all “the hard questlons.-"*
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ASSEMBL YMAN FLYNN: = And, you had all the good answers? - :

MR, JOSEPHSON: — There are still about fifty of them pending
approval, but out of the three hundred and thlrty-nlne, three hundred
and thlrty-51x were, in fact, recommended.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: It is just the three in our packet today
that he haén't approved? ’ ' '

MR. JOSEPHSON: VYes.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  We have three in our packet.

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: D1d he have questions on those threel
'leases, or did he not approve those three leases? ’

' MR. IACOVONE: He did not recommend them for approval. I

. don't know allvof the inside,detatls because I am not orivy-to'nls
reports on these things. _
) MR. JOSEPHSON: We did see a copy. B B
ASSEMBLDYMAN KAVANAUGH: Where is his report on those'three

4

issues? , _ _ .

h MR. JOSEPHSON: It would go to the llegislative apptoval!
officials. L o

| ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: Could‘it be: made available to thed
Committee? ' ' o RS

MR. JOSEPHSON: I think you may have 1t. All it simply says
Le that ‘the effeétive: cost is too high. I interpreted that as a
jodgment by him that if a building could be found that didn't have as
many renovations to do;'it would be preferable. It was not. sayinq that
the base rents are too high. In fact, in the case of Woodbridge, he
pointed out that the base rent was accerding to standards. But, that

is what Caesar will point out to you.
ASSEMBLYMAN. GILL: To the best of your knowledge, out of the

eleven leases in .question -- motor vehicle leases -- he recommended
that eight of them be approved7 _ ,

( ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:. . For the. benefit of;the Committee,‘since
some. of you may not have brought yours with you, let me go over the
three. reports. Flemington is the_Firet_one. Fleminqton is. reported as
follows: Tne effective rate of $18.82 per square foot .is toe high..
Tneulﬂ% interest on renovation,charge -- the $27,000 -- is alse teo
vh@ghu Aplowerueffectiye.rate shouldrbe-located in afgenerel area whefe

DMV. requires space. That's the one for Flemington.
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Now we have one for Woodbridge. It says: The $18.42 per
square foot effective rate iélmuch too high, so the $46,000 renovating
cost translates to $8.70 per square foot of the effective rate and is
far too great. Retail store space on Main Street in Woodbridge is
going for $7.00 to $9.00 per square foot. I would advise that 1,000
‘square feet would run about $500 to $600 per month. The former tenant
paid $650 per month for space. _

MR. - IACOVONE: =~ We were not furnished any report on the
Matawan location. That information came from us.

| ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: That is part of your file.

MR. IACOVONE: Right.

' ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Okay. So, hopefully, we can get Mr.
Pizer in and get the basis of his conclusions, because obviously these
are conclusions rather than a factual analysis. We will do that'afterv
‘he has fecovered from his surgery.

Now, have you finished with Mr. Josephson? Are there any
questions on that side? (no responée)

I have one other guestion I would like to ask. You have'a
dozen péople'on your staff. Is that your whole staff?

 MR. JOSEPHSON: That's it.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: A dozen professionals?

MR. JUOSEPHSUN: Yes, and one vacancy.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: And, you have to go over seven hundred
leases -on an every two or three year basis, is that correct?

MR. IACOVONE: Our productivity is approximately 325 leases a
year. '

MR. JOSEPHSUN: A 1ot of them, in the last year, have been
month-to-month, or one-year renewals, because of so much uncertainty
about government programs in géheral. ’

‘ ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: I believe you were both here when Mr.
Marzell testified as to the optimum way to do a lease. And, 1 say
opt imum because you would probably have to spend a lot of time tobdo 1t
that way. Under ydur-present staffing, do you have the kind of time to
do what Mr. Marzell suqqésted?, ‘ ' v

MR. JOSEPHSUN: No, and I don't believe it is even necessary

to do 1t QUite the way he did it, for this reason: 1 think what Mr.
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Marzell is reflecting, is what the private’aector would do -- say, fer
example, if Sears wanted;to open up & northeastern regional offrce,
somewhere between Boston and Washington, and they were going to spend a
lot - of money on it. They sure would make all those locatlonal
decisions. But, I think when you‘areﬁtalking about OState leasing, and
 the kind of leases you are talking about, with‘progtao fealities that
11m1t your optlons ~- the basic klnd of leases ‘you are talklng about --
I don't think you are going to need that kind of attention. And,‘I :
submit also that for the small things it would be a.mlsappllcation‘OF
resoorces,l because 1 think essentially you are. workingi with ‘some
marketplace realities that narrow the numbef. Now, when you Jlook at
some of the larger leases we have done, we have devoted that kind of
‘attentlon to them, we have app11ed all the(‘basic " real estate
pr1n01p1es, and I think the Leglslature should do llkew1se

. So,,xt is a questlon of . prlorltles,'and as I said at the
outset, before we havevanother bloated bureaucracy that simp}y reacts
to symptoms instead of to the underlying caJses, What we ouqhtbto dotis
get rid of theyleaees. We ought to have a buildtng in New Brunswick or
in Jersey City that has-all our space in_it;tand not have to deal with
 1eases. By the way, that is not going to be a cheap. Iease, when ‘we

have it in one of those 01t1es. It is going to be $17 or $18 to build

it new, but I will tell you that two-thlrds of it is going to be locked

Jn for thirty years, and it will be looking pretty darn qood in 1995,
because nobody w111 be paylng for ‘it then.
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: You heard of then'"Little State ‘HoUse
Concept " where around the State you have little State Houses that have
~a full panoply of State serv1ces, haven t you?
MR. JOSEPHSON Exactly. ,
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: That would be the ultlmate goal you would
'recommend7 ‘ ' | . . :
MR JDSEPHSON That 's right,{'AbsolutEJY‘ And, b&'the wayy
’I;think.thlstts_a good time to say that lest anyfof:my‘remaiks today be
intenpreted‘as‘an~expresston'of Administration p@itcy,‘or'the-polkcy”of
‘a hew Director, who is visiting the Judiciary Committee this:mornhmg;_L
'an speaking for myself, and I can ineno-way tell you whether Richard
KaempFfer agrees with anything I have said. |

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  This iafbaé&daon_yoom experience though?
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MR. JUSEPHSON:  That's right. | R

ASSEMBL YMAN FLYNN: Is your DlVlSlOﬂ also in- charge of the
Dlv1e10n ‘of Vocetlonal Rehabllltatlon leases7’k ‘ ' '

MR. JOSEPHSUN: Yes. SR | .

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN' 1 recently saw an :articie' in the New
Jersey Mohthly. Somebody has probably ‘called it to your attentlon.
Have you seen that artlcle in the New Jersey Monthly7 v Cn

MR. ‘IACOVONE: No, I haven't. But, I think there ‘are two

dlfferent types of leaSIng act1v1t1es that you are talkrng about . We-

provide. leased facilities .for the operatlon of ‘the DlVlSlOﬂ of

Vocational Rehabilitationr They; in turn, may contract for serVices;;d,

and those contracted services may include leased fac111t1es...Thaththey”
may do independently. ‘ |

ASSEMBLYMAN - FLYNN: You see;‘ the -article mentioned that -
whlchever d1v151on is Iin charqe of this ‘admitted, or acknowledged, thatd
"they don't have time for onsite 1nspect10ns because of their
overburdened situation. And, they pointed out in the New Jersey
Monthly article that they were in a five story building, the office was
-on the fifth floor, and the elevators weren't working, and :hadn't
worked for a long time. You know, it uasjone of these typical "look at -
'the.State, ahd how the State bureaucracy is" again. . So, I was just
curious to know if that is true -= that you just’dOn't have that kind
~ of time to go and look at these sites. ) - v

MR.  JUSEPHSON: 'Well, I don't know‘:which leases you are
referrinq to. They may be the kind that Laesar 1s talklng about.

ASSEMHLYMAN FLYNN: It is a Vocatlonal Rehabllltatlon offxce,
where people go to file their claims, I suppose, and get services: ' The
one in Jersey City is in the June New Jersey'Monthly. v

MR. IACUVONE' Uh, the Jersey C1ty one.

ASSEMBL YMAN FLYNN: Yes. v v : S

MR. IACOVONE: Okay. That is a buildihg‘we have been trying

t0'qet,out of.for about twelve‘mohths. As a matter of fact, ‘the lease‘
is pendinq Leqieiative' approval. ‘The‘ replacement 51te requ1res
constructlon of ‘a new bu11d1nq, and. it is ‘true that there are prohlems :
vwrth that building. There arekelevator fallures. We have been trylng

to get out of there for a“iong time.
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ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  Would you say the article is somewhat
- distorted in terms of the statement that you don t have ‘the t ime to
look? ‘ v . : .
| MR IACOVONE:  No, we have a solution. The solution is\riqht
before the Leq1slature, awaltlng approval. o o |
MR. JUSEPHSON:  And, the long-term solution is an off;ce
.bgildihq in Jersey City. ' o
- MR.‘IACUVONE: Correet. Thxs is an interim solutlon.
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN A little State Houee7 '
- MR. IACOVONE: ' Right.
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: ~ Are there any other questions of Mr.
Josephson before I excuse him and we go on to Mr. lacavone? | ,'
ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: I would just 1like to commend him
,for his expertly written article. |
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Yes. Could we have e cepy,of that?

. MR. JOSEPHSON: Yes. 1 JUSt noticed as 1 was q01ng over it
that there were some typos, but it .is on a word processor. and you will
have a corrected copy in one-half hour.

ASSLMBLYMAN FLYNN: Okay._ Thank you.
Mr. lacovone, would you ralse your rxght hdnd, please7
WITNESS BEING DULY SWDRN TESTIFIED -AS FULLUWS » v ‘

CAESAR 1 A‘C‘ﬂ VONE: Okay, some questions have been

~ raised aboet specific leases, three ‘ineupartlcular - the,‘Matawanw

Woodbridge, and Flemington Motor Vehicle Agemcies, S50, 1 would like to

Just. run through those leases and some comparability studies we have

dene with therpriVate sector, te give you an indication as to why we
'recommended these particular sites. o ,
What 1 am going to -do is relterate the questlons that have,e
| been raised aga;nst each of these leases. . o
»7 TFhe first one .concerns ;Matauanm That eeeemS’;fn be fa: Very
controversial ‘lease, one that is oﬁ everybody's -~ mind. The first
«statement ‘is that the. base rent appears excessive. Well, :the base rent .
for the property is $12 per square foot, 'as ‘measured by the State. As
1ndlcated earlier, we measure from inside walls. We: don't count beoiler .
rooms. We are concerned about what can. Fit 1nt0 the bu1ldgnq, and n@t

how thick the walls are, ‘etec.
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‘ ,’ The State mcasurement for the space is 1300 square feet.
Measured from the outside walls, the space - actually ‘measures 1500-">
vibsquare »feet,, maklnq the base rent,' incidentally, $IU;40h per Square

'ffoot, by\ the owner's meaSUrement;'_ This rental includes taxes and -
maintenance. ~The original asking' price fronrlthe owner was ‘$l?; oer o
square foot, based on ' his measurement,"plus $2 = for taxes and
maintenance;, Uurfnegotlated price reduced it. That converted price,
by our measurement, wou1d be $13.54 per square'foot.~vWe‘saved $l.54 in
'the base rent. through negotxatlons. R | l

There are some comparables in Matawau. There is a 1500
square foot block of _space, located across the street from the subJect,'
in a small combination retail office complex. It is renting at $12 per -
'square foot;'plus taxes. All finishing is by the tenant, and utilities
~are also extra. I'might add that all'these.comparables that I am~goinq
“to give you are based on the private‘sector measurements. If they were
converted to our measurements, the prices would be proportionately
higher. | o E

There is a 1000 sguare foot block of Space in a moderate
'sized shopplnq center, approx1mate1y three-quarters of a mxle south ofv;

the subJect also on Route 34. The rental is $11 per ‘square foot,

"plus a pro rata share ‘of common area maxntenance. Tenant f1n1sh1ng and o

all utilities are extra. This space doesn't meet our size criteria, by
the way. It is 1000 square feet, measured from outside walls. Nor
does 1t have a secondary means of egress. That means there is one door -
in and one door.out " We don't rent a hu1ld1nq like that for State
operatlons. It is a fire trap. . ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: In the Matawan one did we builo another
door? | ]
: : ~ MR. TACOVONE = Yes, we did. There'are'actually three doors.
‘ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  Couldn't you do that with the building
You:just-mentioned? ' o _ )

MR TACOVONE:  No, with that one you couldn't because 1t is
located in a back- to-back shopping center. B '

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Okay. .

MR. IACUVONE:»'Ukay. fThe»next»comparable: thxs is the cream

puff that was referred to;us; down the street. It is a ve1y nice piece
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of property; by the way. There iéaa'ISUU square foot unit,vlocated
approximately two and one-half miles south of the subject in a new
plaze=type, small shopping center. The base rent is $12.25 per square
foot: The lease term is restricted to a three year maximum. That's
it.  Options: You can get a renewal option at $15'a'aquare foot. The
tenant tinishinq and- all utilitiesﬁarelextra. In01dentally, thls - space
1s beéing rented as a finished shell at the quoted price. 1hat means .
there»ls no air conditioening. There is no floor. - You start,wtth a
dirt floot. Electric is brought to the building only. atveryting else
is extras | o R o

It has been suggested that the Matawan base rent is excessive
51mply because 'the prior tenant paid less. The brrar tenant was a
month-to-month occupant of approxxmately half the building. It was
‘shared with the owner. The —owner stated that this menth-to-month
'tenant paid $600 a month or $9.60 a squaré foot, All finishing was‘
:dqne.fby the -occupant, and the Wwccupant was ‘responsible for all
utilities. The tenant was ?WaItEr‘*Blane, the wnpaid agent 4in the
subJect transaction -- and 1 understand a famlly frxend of the 0wner.>
I cannot control the fact that an ‘owner will qive .a barqa1n t@ a friend
or a reldtive. ' ; o ;
‘ASSEMBL YMAN “HENDRICKSON: it is okay #¥f wyour brother-in-law
paid for it ; ' ‘

MR. TACOVONE: ',::Ex.x.ab"‘st'flvy; | | o

JASSEMBLYMAN?HENﬁRiﬁkSUNi J:juatswant'toﬂcommentihowftoughtii"
is tO’@ét'that inTOfmatibn.v That‘dnfarmationgis like getting hens
teeth out - of ‘most of - ‘the 1nvest0rs . _ T '”, Lo

‘MR, TACOVONE: Incndentally, Lf any ‘of  you . wauld Like to~
follow ‘along, 1 do- have extra sets of thls.» ‘ _ , ‘f c

ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON' : The anformatalan that ‘has the:

1nfluence ‘on ‘the lease s very dlfficult to qet. It ‘takes @ -Tot of

‘t ine “to ‘acquire “it. I ‘am ‘sure ‘you Kniow what I am sayirng..
- KSSEMBLYMAN “FLYNN: Bne ‘area that-seems‘toﬂcause,sometpeopie -
‘Confusion =- ‘and ‘maybe ‘you ‘¢an cTear ‘this “wp for ws -- concerns

‘Matawan. Bn “the - notlce of prop@sed Yease, somebady tiacked in sas the

‘lésser “the person that you -are saylnq iis ‘the tenant. You wi:ll metice
ser ‘T. ‘Blane." That

“that -you ‘say ‘in 'yeur packet: - "The :lessor, Wal

“pﬁobablyieausédia'lot‘6f4conFUSibn;

#66-



© MR. IACOVONE: All right. |
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN Is that an error? :
IACUVONE No. All correspondence was . done with Blane,
who was actlng on behalf of the owner. As'part of that transmlttal-tovu
the owner, we require a dlsclosure statement - If you w1ll notlce in
» that package, there is a statement that glves the ownersh1p as well.
1t happens to be the long sheet in the package that you have right.
there. l'm sorry, it is in the package regarding the lease.
'\ ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: - Is this it? |
CIACOVONE:  Yes. In there there should be an eight and

one- half by fourteen sheet = of paper,' and: that is received after:
, negotlatlons are consumated. It is a. llttle further ‘back in that'
mater1al. _ J

In any event there is a full dlsclosure of ownershlp

 ASSEMBL YMAN KAVANAUGH ' Keep in m1nd durlng th1s whole
'discussron,vso it is clear, the comparable square foot cost, based on
:what is-the‘everyday,‘accepted, publictinterest.‘ There‘are 1500 square
‘ "Feet at Matawan, and that would be $10. 41 -- is that what you said?
MR. IACOVONE Ten dollars and forty cents 4
ASSEMBLYMAN'KAVANAUGH Ten dollars and forty cents.

'MR. IAVACONE: That includes taxes and . malntenance.. v
ASSEMBL YMAN KAVANAUGH: ~ Okay. So, when you are talklng about

these other propertles, 1 think for the Committee to be clear on it,
1nstead of sw1tch1ng gears, we should use what is readlly accepted in
~the industry, 1500 -- even though you are b381ng it on 1300 " We should
:flgure $1U 40 a square foot. , o I
MR. IACUVONE As opposed to what these comparables are .
grentlng for. ‘ - o o - - ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN : Why;does your Department do that? It

- makes. it much tougher then for Comparison pUrposes.

" MR. IACOVONE: Why do we do that7

ASSEMBLYHAN FLYNN: Yes. A ‘ o o
» MR. IACOVONE : Okay. ’When’we qo throuqh the spaCe approval
“‘process, we are Very, very concerned about what WIll fit in a block of
space.l For example, if you were going to rent the State House or. the

‘»Annex, those walls are Fourteen to 81xteen 1nches thlck in some areas,u

67



and. two feet fhick in other areas. 'Somebodyu might_ measure this =
building and take into consideration the thickness of the walls, the
thickness of all these interior walls that are bearing walls, and seyg
"you have eo many -square feet in that Spéee.“' When you‘iop‘that off,
you might find there is a ten to fifteen percent differential in it..
ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: ~ Why does therprivate sector do it the
other way? T | R
MR. IACOVONE:  Well, the private sector has’ no. enifoém |
standard for measurements Some of them measure from the inside
Surface of the.nlass. Some. of them measure from out31de ‘walls. That
is why we prefer te take our mBSSurements, so we know what has to qo
into the building. ObviOUsly, as Earl indicated earller, they have a
- bottem line, we will negotiate that bottom llne, we will eonvert thelf
measurement to our rental measurement. They “are not interested in
rounding off - the sdquare footage to five decimal Aplaces, but we are.
d01nq it s6 that we are sure we are rentlnq suff1c1ent space, based on
the needs between walls, 1n31de what is there. '
ASSEMBLYMAN'HENDRICKSUN. Usable space}

MR. IACOVONE: Exactly. , .

) ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: We are runming short of time, so I want
’tofget.fb some key questions. On all these leases, itvl@sks like the
standard is not to have an option to renew beyond the five years. Now,
~w0uldn‘t““i be better, since we -are puttlng tn*~$29,!00.4worthb,df'
renovatlons, ‘to “have optlons to renew? | o
MR. TACOVONE: In all of o 5

to" get ‘two ‘orie-year re

because of the volatlllty.s'o

mortgages, etc., nobody is usually i1ling ‘to ddVe‘ybU’athPtidﬁ‘étfﬁ&

that point ‘in tlme. g fRy
: ASSEMILYMAN FLYNN 8 k;
MR. IACOVONE: Sure. o :
ﬂSSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: For example, take these - three, did we try

to get eptlons to renew these? _ -
MR. IACOVONE: ~ Sure. ‘As a matter ‘of faet, “one ‘of the

cemparables 1 just queted you lists a lease term of a 'threeeyeew

maximum, and they are quoting a ‘renewal price of $15.00. In this case,




these people are saying, "No, five vyears. Whatever the cosfs are at
that time, we will sit down and reneqotiate them." That's not an
option. There is no sense putting an optioh in a lease that says, "At

: ajprice to bé negotiated at termination of the existing lease ferm."

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Theré is some language that has just been
approved. in one case -- similar language to that -- where the renewal
would be at a fair market rental at the time, and extend, subject to
arbitration, if one party or the other feels the person who refuses to
enter into the lease is being arbitrary.

MR. IACOVONE: Okay. |

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: It was upheld in a recent case.

MR. IACOVONE: Okay. The definition of a fair market value
is the highest price that a willing buyer and a willing seller will
enter into.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: It can be determined.

MR. IACOVONE: Okay. I'd rather negotiate the lowest price I
can and nof be concerined about Vfair market value. I think the
‘comparables I have given you here for Matawan indicate that what we are
breally paying for Matawan is base rent. It is  well (below the
prevailing market, and getting the funct ional utility we need.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: I don't want to pick your analysis apart,
but I disagree with you because the ones you are comparing it with
aren't quite comparable. The shopping center across the street happens
to be a very, very brand new, high-class shopping center, as opposed to
a block building. But, I don't want to get into arquments with you
because I am trying to learn something. ‘

MR. IACOVUNE: Okay.

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: What about the fact that we pay for the
renovations at 18%, when if we paid for them ourselves, like we did the
$5600 formica counter, we wouldn't pay any interest, other than the
interest that the State pays when it goes out to bond, which is maybe

% or 10%7?

MR, IACOVONE: Okay, as Earl indicated, that would require an
upfront appropriation by the Legislature in order to pay for these
things.  However, here is a list of prime rates.
| ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: - The State doesn't pay the prime rate;
that's my point. \ '
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"_MR. IACUVUNE., No, but the State al 30 has opportunlty costs,_f

and when the prime 1is hlqh the btate 's 1nvestmenta also brnng 1n af"i

hlgher return as well o v R o :
. MR, JUSLPHSUN I thlnk there are two 1ssues.‘ One 13 whether
7d 1t would have been better for the State, as ‘a business prOpOSltlon, tor'
'1put all the money upfront ' The other thought 1s whether or not 1f 1t'
decided not to do that, the 1nterest rates that were’ structured 1nto
thts’were unreasohable‘»vNow, we prepared thls chart here to show you :
»that in almost every one of .the cases where we had ]8m, at the tlme it
" was negotlated it was one and one-half percent over prlme, and I would
suggest to you that that is about as good as you can do. v '
E Now you get 1nto the other issue: “If the prlme falls, what'
would happen to that person today7 -It‘was suggested by_Speaker Karcher
that one,andvone.half percent,over.prtme wasn't atbad way‘to‘go,‘and
~what ‘we are showing here in Matawan is that”jis‘ exactly what  the
‘assumpt ion was based on,_tybelieve. : , , ‘ .
M. TACOVONE: _Well, in Matawan, at the time we negotiated
“the lease, which was June of 1982, the prime was sixteen and one-half
ipercent, and the amortization of 1mprovements at that time was elghteen
percent -- one and one—half above prlme prevalllnq for the market
ASbEMBLYMAN FLYNN: But,' ny question concerns the whole
pollcy of paying 1nterest rather than havan the State pay 1t You say.
that requires an approprxatlon° But, when has anybady elther in Motorll
‘Vehlcle or in your Division ever come  to the Leq1slature and said:
v"Hey; we can .save a 1otvof'money by doinq it a different way. I would
certainly think we could save at least maybe: half." o z: »
ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: If you look at it, we have to raise
$875,000 -~ ftgure $865,000 -~ in an appropriation. . o
| ; 'A,SYSEMB?LYMANFLYNN:. For Mator Vehicle. - . :
ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH ’ ‘You‘ take the loss "wé' have‘ ‘in .our
investment portfolro for. that perlod of time, and you probably really
wouldn't come out ahead. o Y \
. ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN _ Where do- we lose money? ,
f» ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUuh: Lf we have this money invested--
© ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNNr If we have a bond issue for capltal
oonstruotion_eosts3 where do we lose money? |

&
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| ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH:  Well, you are going to bhave to pay

 ‘interest on the bond --.say 10%, or whatever the bond returns. .
 ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: Let's say when the prime was sixteen and

one-half, the State probably could have gotten ten; maybe less. |

MR. IACOVONE: A little bit higher. You have two numbers.
" The State would have to borrow the money if it wanted to get it at ten:
or elevéh. They would be lnvestlnq it at fourteen, Flfteen, or 81xteen
percent, short term kind of money. - , '

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: That's where you lost me, 1nvest1ng what’

MR. JOSEPHSON:  If the Motor Vehicle fezs aren't spent, then
theyvare put in the Gereral Fund, and they become part of your revenue,
and the money is.invested by the State until it is needed. | v

~ ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: But, I am talking about having a separate
bond issue to cover capital for all these seven hundred leases we ére
talking about, not just Motor Vehicle leases -- all of them. A'Capital“
Corstruction Bond Issue -- that money lsn't q01nq be loqt in some of
the cash management probl ems. o .

MR. JUSEPHJON. I think it is really a worthy subject to
review, but in a larger context. If‘you go back to Jerry Siliphant's
report, 'in 1973 he talked about some of the factors you have to

consider -- when the‘State-oUght to owh and when the State ought~t0:
klease,fand Jerry's bias was clearly for ownership. But, he pointed out
that you‘are better off leasing when a proqram's characteristics are
uncertain. | o | | ‘
- As 90u see here -- just to make this observation this morning
the demographics of New Jersey change, and I think some Director of
Motor Vehicies may decide when there is a huge housing project in Salem
| ten‘years from now, he wished he had a motor vehicle agency there, or
maybe in Gloucester. So, I think with all these programs you really
have to make the juddment, "Where is the State'going'to be in the year
2,0007" | - |

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN: ~ But, you' are talking about buylnq now .
We are on a limited &UbJPPt rlqht now, not buying but renovations. The
renovations are here and now and we have had to do them. o :

MR. JUSEPHSUON:  All right, the renovatlons come down to a

cash flow type of issue, which you' should really talk to Director
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Hefgesang about. We bought the computers. We elected to have a
lease/purchase for these very same computers because the State didn't
have one million nine hundred thousand dollars to put upfront for the'
computers. I think it is a question of how to beét manage your money,
and 1t {s'féally beyond our ability to make that judgment, except td
tell you that it is the kind of thing that businesses have to do all
the time. Perhaps if they weren't running a six point five billion
dollar budget on a twenty-two million dollar surplus, they might have
the ability to make those kLndé of judgments. But, I think it 1s a
1uxupy right now.

ASSEMBELYMAN MARSELLA: Bill, ome thing, we are really geing
to have to go into this. : ' . v

ASSEMBLYMAN FLYNN:  We are going to have to break and
vconfinue this. 1 am not sure which date we will choose. We will
notify you as to the new date. |

This hearing is now concluded.

HEARING CONCLUDED
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